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UNITED STATES 
SECURITIES AND EXCHANGE COMMISSION 

Washington, D.C. 20549 
 

FORM C 
 

UNDER THE SECURITIES ACT OF 1933 
 
 
(Mark one.) 
 
☑ Form C: Offering Statement 
☐ Form C-U: Progress Update 
☐ Form C/A: Amendment to Offering Statement 
☐ Check box if Amendment is material and investors must reconfirm within five business 
days. 
☐ Form C-AR: Annual Report 
☐ Form C-AR/A: Amendment to Annual Report 
☐ Form C-TR: Termination of Reporting 
 
Name of issuer 
Super Studios USA LLC 
 
Legal status of issuer 
 
 Form 
 Limited Liability Company 
 
 Jurisdiction of Incorporation/Organization 
 Texas 
 
 Date of organization 
 November 14, 2024 
 
Physical address of issuer 
4912 Kendlewood Avenue, McAllen, TX 78501 
 
Website of issuer 
www.superstudiosusa.com 
 
Name of intermediary through which the Offering will be conducted 
Jumpstart Mico Inc. D/B/A Issuance Express 
 
CIK number of intermediary 
0001664804  
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SEC file number of intermediary 
00700008 
 
CRD number, if applicable, of intermediary 
282912 
 
Amount of compensation to be paid to the intermediary, whether as a dollar amount or a 
percentage of the Offering amount, or a good faith estimate if the exact amount is not available 
at the time of the filing, for conducting the Offering, including the amount of referral and any 
other fees associated with the Offering 
A cash-based success fee of 7.0% of the dollar amount raised in the Offering after each successful 
closing, including any intermediary closings.  
 
Any other direct or indirect interest in the issuer held by the intermediary, or any arrangement 
for the intermediary to acquire such an interest 
N/A 
 
Name of qualified third party “Escrow Facilitator” which the Offering will utilize 
North Capital Private Securities Corporation 
 
Type of security offered 
Class A Membership Interests 
 
Target number of Securities to be offered 
20,000 
 
Price (or method for determining price) 
$0.50 
 
Target offering amount 
$10,000.00 
 
Oversubscriptions accepted: 
☑ Yes 
☐ No 
 
Oversubscriptions will be allocated: 
☐ Pro-rata basis 
☐ First-come, first-served basis 
☑ Other: at the Company’s discretion 
 
Maximum offering amount (if different from target offering amount) 
$2,000,000.00 
 
Deadline to reach the target offering amount 
May 8, 2026 
 
NOTE: If the sum of the investment commitments does not equal or exceed the target 
offering amount at the Offering deadline, no Securities will be sold in the Offering, 
investment commitments will be cancelled and committed funds will be returned. 
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Current number of employees 
3 
 

 Most recent fiscal year-end 
(2024) 

Prior fiscal year-end 
(2023) 

Total Assets $5,750,070.72 N/A 

Cash & Cash Equivalents $71,698 N/A 

Accounts Receivable $0.00 N/A 

Short-term Debt $0.00 N/A 

Long-term Debt $0.00 N/A 

Revenues/Sales $0.00 N/A 

Cost of Goods Sold $0.00 N/A 

Taxes Paid $0.00 N/A 

Net Income $71,698 N/A 
 
The jurisdictions in which the issuer intends to offer the Securities: 
Alabama, Alaska, Arizona, Arkansas, California, Colorado, Connecticut, Delaware, District Of 
Columbia, Florida, Georgia, Guam, Hawaii, Idaho, Illinois, Indiana, Iowa, Kansas, Kentucky, 
Louisiana, Maine, Maryland, Massachusetts, Michigan, Minnesota, Mississippi, Missouri, 
Montana, Nebraska, Nevada, New Hampshire, New Jersey, New Mexico, New York, North 
Carolina, North Dakota, Ohio, Oklahoma, Oregon, Pennsylvania, Puerto Rico, Rhode Island, 
South Carolina, South Dakota, Tennessee, Texas, Utah, Vermont, Virgin Islands, U.S., Virginia, 
Washington, West Virginia, Wisconsin, Wyoming, American Samoa, and Northern Mariana 
Islands 
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September 22, 2025  
 
 

FORM C 
 

Up to $2,000,000.00 
 

Super Studios USA LLC 
 

  
 

Class A Membership Interests 
 

This Form C (including the cover page and all exhibits attached hereto, the "Form C") is being 
furnished by Super Studios USA LLC, a Texas Limited Liability Company (the "Company," as 
well as references to "we," "us," or "our"), to prospective investors for the sole purpose of 
providing certain information about a potential investment in Class A Membership Interests of the 
Company (the "Securities"). 
 
Investors in Securities are sometimes referred to herein as "Purchasers." The Company intends to 
raise at least $10,000.00 and up to $2,000,000.00 from Investors in the offering of Securities 
described in this Form C (this "Offering"). The minimum amount of Securities that can be 
purchased is $500.00 per Investor (which may be waived by the Company, in its sole and absolute 
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discretion). The offer made hereby is subject to modification, prior to sale and withdrawal at any 
time. 
 
The rights and obligations of the holders of Securities of the Company are set forth below in the 
section entitled "The Offering and the Securities--The Securities".  In order to purchase Securities, 
a prospective investor must complete the subscription process through the Intermediary’s platform, 
which may be accepted or rejected by the Company, in its sole and absolute discretion.  The 
Company has the right to cancel or rescind its offer to sell the Securities at any time and for any 
reason. 
 
The Offering is being made through Jumpstart Mico Inc. D/B/A Issuance Express (the 
"Intermediary"). The Intermediary will be entitled to receive 7% of the amount raised in the 
Offering related to the purchase and sale of the Securities. 
 
 

 Price to Investors Service Fees and 
Commissions (1) Net Proceeds 

Minimum 
Individual Purchase 

Amount 
$500.00 $0 $500.00 

Aggregate Minimum 
Offering Amount $10,000.00 $700.00 $9,300.00 

Aggregate 
Maximum Offering 

Amount 
$2,000,000.00 $140,000.00 $1,860,000.00 

 
(1) This excludes fees to the Company’s advisors, such as attorneys and accountants.  
 
A crowdfunding investment involves risk. You should not invest any funds in this Offering 
unless you can afford to lose your entire investment. In making an investment decision, 
investors must rely on their own examination of the issuer and the terms of the Offering, 
including the merits and risks involved. These Securities have not been recommended or 
approved by any federal or state securities commission or regulatory authority. 
Furthermore, these authorities have not passed upon the accuracy or adequacy of this 
document. The U.S. Securities and Exchange Commission does not pass upon the merits of 
any Securities offered or the terms of the Offering, nor does it pass upon the accuracy or 
completeness of any Offering document or other materials. These Securities are offered 
under an exemption from registration; however, neither the U.S. Securities and Exchange 
Commission nor any state securities authority has made an independent determination that 
these Securities are exempt from registration. The Company filing this Form C for an 
offering in reliance on Section 4(a)(6) of the Securities Act and pursuant to Regulation CF (§ 
227.100 et seq.) must file a report with the Commission annually and post the report on its 
website at superstudiosusa.com no later than 120 days after the end of the Company’s fiscal 
year. The Company may terminate its reporting obligations in the future in accordance with 
Rule 202(b) of Regulation CF (§ 227.202(b)) by 1) being required to file reports under Section 
13(a) or Section 15(d) of the Exchange Act of 1934, as amended, 2) filing at least one annual 
report pursuant to Regulation CF and having fewer than 300 holders of record, 3) filing 
annual reports for three years pursuant to Regulation CF and having assets equal to or less 
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than $10,000,000, 4) the repurchase of all the Securities sold in this Offering by the Company 
or another party, or 5) the liquidation or dissolution of the Company.  

The date of this Form C is September 22, 2025. 
 
The Company has certified that all of the following statements are TRUE for the Company in 
connection with this Offering: 
 
1) Is organized under, and subject to, the laws of a State or territory of the United States or 
the District of Columbia; 
2) Is not subject to the requirement to file reports pursuant to section 13 or section 15(d) of 
the Securities Exchange Act of 1934 (15 U.S.C. 78m or 78o(d)); 
3) Is not an investment company, as defined in section 3 of the Investment Company Act of 
1940 (15 U.S.C. 80a-3), or excluded from the definition of investment company by section 3(b) or 
section 3(c) of that Act (15 U.S.C. 80a-3(b) or 80a-3(c)); 
4) Is not ineligible to offer or sell securities in reliance on section 4(a)(6) of the Securities Act 
(15 U.S.C. 77d(a)(6)) as a result of a disqualification as specified in § 227.503(a); 
5) Has filed with the Commission and provided to investors, to the extent required, any 
ongoing annual reports required by law during the two years immediately preceding the filing of 
this Form C; and 
6) Has a specific business plan, which is not to engage in a merger or acquisition with an 
unidentified company or companies. 
 
THERE ARE SIGNIFICANT RISKS AND UNCERTAINTIES ASSOCIATED WITH AN 
INVESTMENT IN THE COMPANY AND THE SECURITIES. THE SECURITIES OFFERED 
HEREBY ARE NOT PUBLICLY-TRADED AND ARE SUBJECT TO TRANSFER 
RESTRICTIONS. THERE IS NO PUBLIC MARKET FOR THE SECURITIES AND ONE MAY 
NEVER DEVELOP. AN INVESTMENT IN THE COMPANY IS HIGHLY SPECULATIVE. 
THE SECURITIES SHOULD NOT BE PURCHASED BY ANYONE WHO CANNOT BEAR 
THE FINANCIAL RISK OF THIS INVESTMENT FOR AN INDEFINITE PERIOD OF TIME 
AND WHO CANNOT AFFORD THE LOSS OF THEIR ENTIRE INVESTMENT. SEE THE 
SECTION OF THIS FORM C ENTITLED "RISK FACTORS." 
 
  THESE SECURITIES INVOLVE A HIGH DEGREE OF RISK THAT MAY NOT BE 
APPROPRIATE FOR ALL INVESTORS. 

THIS FORM C DOES NOT CONSTITUTE AN OFFER IN ANY JURISDICTION IN WHICH 
AN OFFER IS NOT PERMITTED. 

PRIOR TO CONSUMMATION OF THE PURCHASE AND SALE OF ANY SECURITY THE 
COMPANY WILL AFFORD PROSPECTIVE INVESTORS AN OPPORTUNITY TO ASK 
QUESTIONS OF AND RECEIVE ANSWERS FROM THE COMPANY, AND ITS 
MANAGEMENT  CONCERNING THE TERMS AND CONDITIONS OF THIS OFFERING 
AND THE COMPANY.  NO SOURCE OTHER THAN THE INTERMEDIARY HAS BEEN 
AUTHORIZED TO GIVE ANY INFORMATION OR MAKE ANY REPRESENTATIONS 
OTHER THAN THOSE CONTAINED IN THIS FORM C, AND IF GIVEN OR MADE BY ANY 
OTHER SUCH PERSON OR ENTITY, SUCH INFORMATION MUST NOT BE RELIED ON 
AS HAVING BEEN AUTHORIZED BY THE COMPANY.  

PROSPECTIVE INVESTORS ARE NOT TO CONSTRUE THE CONTENTS OF THIS FORM 
C AS LEGAL, ACCOUNTING OR TAX ADVICE OR AS INFORMATION NECESSARILY 
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APPLICABLE TO EACH PROSPECTIVE INVESTOR’S PARTICULAR FINANCIAL 
SITUATION.  EACH INVESTOR SHOULD CONSULT HIS OR HER OWN FINANCIAL 
ADVISER, COUNSEL AND ACCOUNTANT AS TO LEGAL, TAX AND RELATED 
MATTERS CONCERNING HIS OR HER INVESTMENT. 

THE SECURITIES OFFERED HEREBY WILL HAVE TRANSFER RESTRICTIONS. NO 
SECURITIES MAY BE PLEDGED, TRANSFERRED, RESOLD OR OTHERWISE DISPOSED 
OF BY ANY INVESTOR EXCEPT PURSUANT TO RULE 501 OF REGULATION CF. 
INVESTORS SHOULD BE AWARE THAT THEY WILL BE REQUIRED TO BEAR THE 
FINANCIAL RISKS OF THIS INVESTMENT FOR AN INDEFINITE PERIOD OF TIME. 
   

NASAA UNIFORM LEGEND 
 
IN MAKING AN INVESTMENT DECISION INVESTORS MUST RELY ON THEIR OWN 
EXAMINATION OF THE  PERSON  OR  ENTITY  ISSUING  THE  SECURITIES  AND  THE  
TERMS  OF  THE  OFFERING, INCLUDING THE MERITS AND RISKS INVOLVED. 
  
THESE SECURITIES HAVE NOT BEEN RECOMMENDED BY ANY FEDERAL OR STATE 
SECURITIES COMMISSION OR REGULATORY AUTHORITY. FURTHERMORE, THE 
FOREGOING AUTHORITIES HAVE NOT CONFIRMED THE ACCURACY OR 
DETERMINED THE ADEQUACY OF THIS DOCUMENT. ANY REPRESENTATION TO THE 
CONTRARY IS A CRIMINAL OFFENSE. 
  

SPECIAL NOTICE TO FOREIGN INVESTORS 
 
IF THE INVESTOR LIVES OUTSIDE THE UNITED STATES, IT IS THE INVESTOR’S 
RESPONSIBILITY TO FULLY OBSERVE THE LAWS OF ANY RELEVANT TERRITORY 
OR JURISDICTION OUTSIDE THE UNITED STATES IN CONNECTION WITH ANY 
PURCHASE OF THE SECURITIES, INCLUDING OBTAINING REQUIRED 
GOVERNMENTAL OR OTHER CONSENTS OR OBSERVING ANY OTHER REQUIRED 
LEGAL OR OTHER FORMALITIES. THE COMPANY RESERVES THE RIGHT TO DENY 
THE PURCHASE OF THE SECURITIES BY ANY FOREIGN INVESTOR. 
 

SPECIAL NOTICE TO CANADIAN INVESTORS 
 
IF THE INVESTOR LIVES WITHIN CANADA, IT IS THE INVESTOR’S RESPONSIBILITY 
TO FULLY OBSERVE THE LAWS OF A CANADA, SPECIFICALLY WITH REGARD TO 
THE TRANSFER AND RESALE OF ANY SECURITIES ACQUIRED IN THIS OFFERING. 
 

NOTICE REGARDING ESCROW FACILITATOR 
 
NORTH CAPITAL PRIVATE SECURITIES CORPORATION, THE ESCROW FACILITATOR 
SERVICING THE OFFERING, HAS NOT INVESTIGATED THE DESIRABILITY 
OR ADVISABILITY OF AN INVESTMENT IN THIS OFFERING OR THE 
SECURITIES OFFERED HEREIN. THE ESCROW FACILITATOR MAKES NO 
REPRESENTATIONS, WARRANTIES, ENDORSEMENTS, OR JUDGEMENT ON THE 
MERITS OF THE OFFERING OR THE SECURITIES OFFERED HEREIN. THE ESCROW 
FACILITATOR’S CONNECTION TO THE OFFERING IS SOLELY FOR THE LIMITED 
PURPOSES OF ACTING AS A SERVICE PROVIDER. 
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Forward Looking Statement Disclosure 
 
This Form C and any documents incorporated by reference herein or therein contain forward-
looking statements and are subject to risks and uncertainties. All statements other than statements 
of historical fact or relating to present facts or current conditions included in this Form C are 
forward-looking statements. Forward-looking statements give the Company’s current reasonable 
expectations and projections relating to its financial condition, results of operations, plans, 
objectives, future performance and business. You can identify forward-looking statements by the 
fact that they do not relate strictly to historical or current facts. These statements may include 
words such as "anticipate," "estimate," "expect," "project," "plan," "intend," "believe," "may," 
"should," "can have," "likely" and other words and terms of similar meaning in connection with 
any discussion of the timing or nature of future operating or financial performance or other events. 
 
The forward-looking statements contained in this Form C and any documents incorporated by 
reference herein or therein are based on reasonable assumptions the Company has made in light 
of its industry experience, perceptions of historical trends, current conditions, expected future 
developments and other factors it believes are appropriate under the circumstances. As you read 
and consider this Form C, you should understand that these statements are not guarantees of 
performance or results. They involve risks, uncertainties (many of which are beyond the 
Company’s control) and assumptions. Although the Company believes that these forward-looking 
statements are based on reasonable assumptions, you should be aware that many factors could 
affect its actual operating and financial performance and cause its performance to differ 
materially from the performance anticipated in the forward-looking statements. Should one or 
more of these risks or uncertainties materialize, or should any of these assumptions prove incorrect 
or change, the Company’s actual operating and financial performance may vary in material 
respects from the performance projected in these forward-looking statements. 
 
Any forward-looking statement made by the Company in this Form C or any documents 
incorporated by reference herein or therein speaks only as of the date of this Form C. Factors or 
events that could cause our actual operating and financial performance to differ may emerge from 
time to time, and it is not possible for the Company to predict all of them. The Company undertakes 
no obligation to update any forward-looking statement, whether as a result of new information, 
future developments or otherwise, except as may be required by law. 
 
 
Disclaimer of Television Presentation 
 
The Company’s officers may participate in the filming of a television series and in the course of 
the filming, may present certain business information to the investor panel appearing on the show 
(the “Presentation”). The Company will not pass upon the merits of, certify, approve, or otherwise 
authorize the statements made in the Presentation. The Presentation commentary being made 
should not be viewed as superior or a substitute for the disclosures made in this Form-C. 
Accordingly, the statements made in the Presentation, unless reiterated in the offering materials 
provided herein, should not be applied to the Company’s business and operations as of the date of 
this offering. Moreover, the Presentation may involve several statements constituting puffery, that 
is, exaggerations not to be taken literally or otherwise as indication of factual data or historical or 
future performance. 
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ONGOING REPORTING 
 
The Company will file a report electronically with the Securities & Exchange Commission 
annually and post the report on its website, no later than 120 days after the end of the Company’s 
fiscal year. 
 
Once posted, the annual report may be found on the Company’s website at: 
www.superstudiosusa.com 
 
The Company must continue to comply with the ongoing reporting requirements until: 
1) the Company is required to file reports under Section 13(a) or Section 15(d) of the 
Exchange Act; 
2) the Company has filed at least three annual reports pursuant to Regulation CF and has total 
assets that do not exceed $10,000,000; 
3) the Company has filed at least one annual report pursuant to Regulation CF and has fewer 
than 300 holders of record; 
4) the Company or another party repurchases all of the Securities issued in reliance on Section 
4(a)(6) of the Securities Act, including any payment in full of debt securities or any complete 
redemption of redeemable securities; or 
5) the Company liquidates or dissolves its business in accordance with state law. 
 
 
 
About this Form C 

 
You should rely only on the information contained in this Form C. We have not authorized anyone 
to provide you with information different from that contained in this Form C. We are offering to 
sell, and seeking offers to buy the Securities only in jurisdictions where offers and sales are 
permitted. You should assume that the information contained in this Form C is accurate only as of 
the date of this Form C, regardless of the time of delivery of this Form C or of any sale of Securities. 
Our business, financial condition, results of operations, and prospects may have changed since that 
date. 
 
Statements contained herein as to the content of any agreements or other document are summaries 
and, therefore, are necessarily selective and incomplete and are qualified in their entirety by the 
actual agreements or other documents. The Company will provide the opportunity to ask questions 
of and receive answers from the Company’s management concerning the terms and conditions of 
the Offering, the Company or any other relevant matters and any additional reasonable information 
to any prospective Investor prior to the consummation of the sale of the Securities. 
 
This Form C does not purport to contain all of the information that may be required to evaluate the 
Offering and any recipient hereof should conduct its own independent analysis. The statements of 
the Company contained herein are based on information believed to be reliable. No warranty can 
be made as to the accuracy of such information or that circumstances have not changed since the 
date of this Form C. The Company does not expect to update or otherwise revise this Form C or 
other materials supplied herewith. The delivery of this Form C at any time does not imply that the 
information contained herein is correct as of any time subsequent to the date of this Form C. This 
Form C is submitted in connection with the Offering described herein and may not be reproduced 
or used for any other purpose. 
 
SUMMARY  
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The following summary is qualified in its entirety by more detailed information that may appear 
elsewhere in this Form C and the Exhibits hereto. Each prospective Investor is urged to read this 
Form C and the Exhibits hereto in their entirety.  
 
Super Studios USA LLC (the "Company") is a Texas Limited Liability Company, formed on 
November 14, 2024.  
 
The Company is located at 4912 Kendlewood Avenue, McAllen, TX 78501. 
 
The Company’s website is www.superstudiosusa.com. 
 
The information available on or through our website is not a part of this Form C. In making an 
investment decision with respect to our Securities, you should only consider the information 
contained in this Form C.  
 
The Property  
 

Property name Address Property type 

Super Studios Mansfield 
561 Easy Drive 563 Easy 

Drive 401 Hanks St. 
Mansfield, TX, 76063 

Industrial Land for 
Development 

 
The Business 
Super Studios USA LLC is a company that will operate a film and television production studio, 
provide services to film and television productions, and that will manage the commercial real estate 
and residential mixed-use portions of the development.  
 
The Offering  
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Minimum amount of Class A Membership 
Interests being offered 20,000 

Total Class A Membership Interests 
outstanding after Offering (if minimum 

amount reached) 
356,984,501 

Maximum amount of Class A Membership 
Interests 4,000,000 

Total Class A Membership Interests 
outstanding after Offering (if maximum 

amount reached) 
360,964,501 

Purchase price per Security $0.50  

Minimum investment amount per investor $500.00 

Offering deadline May 8, 2026 

Use of proceeds See the description of the use of proceeds on 
page 32 hereof. 

Voting Rights See the description of the voting rights on 
page 39 hereof.  

 
The price of the Securities has been determined by the Company and does not necessarily bear any 
relationship to the assets, book value, or potential earnings of the Company or any other recognized 
criteria or value. 
 
RISK FACTORS  
 
Risks Related to the Company’s Business and Industry  
 
We have no operating history upon which you can evaluate our performance, and accordingly, 
our prospects must be considered in light of the risks that any new company encounters. 
We were incorporated under the laws of Texas on November 14, 2024. Accordingly, we have no 
history upon which an evaluation of our prospects and future performance can be made. Our 
proposed operations are subject to all business risks associated with a new enterprise. The 
likelihood of our creation of a viable business must be considered in light of the problems, 
expenses, difficulties, complications, and delays frequently encountered in connection with the 
inception of a business, operation in a competitive industry, and the continued development of 
advertising, promotions, and a corresponding client base. We anticipate that our operating 
expenses will increase for the near future. There can be no assurances that we will ever operate 
profitably. You should consider the Company’s business, operations and prospects in light of the 
risks, expenses and challenges faced as an early-stage company. 
 
 
The Company’s success depends on the experience and skill of the board of directors, its 
executive officers and key employees. 
In particular, the Company is dependent on Angel Gracia, Richard Judson, and Sandra Avila who 
are CEO and Chairman of the Board; CFO, Treasurer and Director; and COO, Secretary and 
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Director of the Company, respectively. The Company has or intends to enter into employment 
agreements with Angel Gracia, Richard Judson, and Sandra Avila although there can be no 
assurance that it will do so or that they will continue to be employed by the Company for a 
particular period of time. The loss of Angel Gracia, Richard Judson, and Sandra Avila or any 
member of the board of directors or executive officer could harm the Company’s business, 
financial condition, cash flow and results of operations. 
 
 
The Company intends to use the proceeds from the Offering for unspecified working capital. 
This means that the Company has ultimate discretion to use the proceeds as it sees fit and has 
chosen not to set forth any specific uses for you to evaluate. The net proceeds from this Offering 
will be used for the purposes, which our management deems to be in our best interests in order to 
address changed circumstances or opportunities. As a result of the foregoing, our success will be 
substantially dependent upon our discretion and judgment with respect to application and 
allocation of the net proceeds of this Offering. The Company may choose to use the proceeds in a 
manner that you do not agree with, and you will have no recourse. A use of proceeds that does not 
further the Company’s business and goals could harm the Company and its operations and 
ultimately cause an Investor to lose all or a portion of his or her investment. In addition, the 
Company may seek other financings beyond this Offering, including EB-5 immigrant investor 
financings and private placements under Regulation D. These financings are expected to involve 
the issuance of additional equity securities, including additional Class A Membership Interests 
and/or more newly created preferred classes of membership interests. Any such issuances could 
dilute the ownership of investors in this Offering and may grant new investors rights, preferences, 
or privileges that differ from, or are senior to, those of the Securities being sold in this Offering.  
 
 
Although dependent on certain key personnel, the Company does not have any key man life 
insurance policies on any such people. 
The Company is dependent on Angel Gracia, Richard Judson, and Sandra Avila in order to conduct 
its operations and execute its business plan, however, the Company has not purchased any 
insurance policies with respect to those individuals in the event of their death or disability. 
Therefore, if any of Angel Gracia, Richard Judson, and Sandra Avila die or become disabled, the 
Company will not receive any compensation to assist with such person’s absence. The loss of such 
person could negatively affect the Company and its operations. 
 
 
We are subject to income taxes as well as non-income-based taxes, such as payroll, sales, use, 
value-added, net worth, property and goods and services taxes, in the U.S. 
Significant judgment is required in determining our provision for income taxes and other tax 
liabilities. In the ordinary course of our business, there are many transactions and calculations 
where the ultimate tax determination is uncertain. Although we believe that our tax estimates are 
reasonable: (i) there is no assurance that the final determination of tax audits or tax disputes will 
not be different from what is reflected in our income tax provisions, expense amounts for non-
income based taxes and accruals and (ii) any material differences could have an adverse effect on 
our financial position and results of operations in the period or periods for which determination is 
made. 
 
 
Changes in employment laws or regulation could harm our performance. 
Various federal and state labor laws govern our relationship with our employees and affect 
operating costs. These laws include minimum wage requirements, overtime pay, healthcare reform 
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and the implementation of the Patient Protection and Affordable Care Act, unemployment tax 
rates, workers’ compensation rates, citizenship requirements, union membership and sales taxes. 
A number of factors could adversely affect our operating results, including additional government-
imposed increases in minimum wages, overtime pay, paid leaves of absence and mandated health 
benefits, mandated training for employees, increased tax reporting and tax payment changing 
regulations from the National Labor Relations Board and increased employee litigation including 
claims relating to the Fair Labor Standards Act. 
 
 
The Company’s business operations may be materially adversely affected by a pandemic such 
as the Coronavirus (COVID-19) outbreak. 
In December 2019, a novel strain of coronavirus was reported to have surfaced in Wuhan, China, 
which spread throughout other parts of the world, including the United States. On January 30, 
2020, the World Health Organization declared the outbreak of the coronavirus disease (COVID-
19) a “Public Health Emergency of International Concern.” On January 31, 2020, U.S. Health and 
Human Services Secretary Alex M. Azar II declared a public health emergency for the United 
States to aid the U.S. healthcare community in responding to COVID-19, and on March 11, 2020 
the World Health Organization characterized the outbreak as a “pandemic.” COVID-19 resulted 
in a widespread health crisis that adversely affected the economies and financial markets 
worldwide. The Company’s business could be materially and adversely affected. The extent to 
which COVID-19 impacts the Company’s business will depend on future developments, which 
are highly uncertain and cannot be predicted, including new information which may emerge 
concerning the severity of COVID-19 and the actions to contain COVID-19 or treat its impact, 
among others. If the disruptions posed by COVID-19 or other matters of global concern continue 
for an extended period of time, the Company’s operations may be materially adversely affected. 
 
 
We face risks related to health epidemics and other outbreaks, which could significantly disrupt 
the Company’s operations and could have a material adverse impact on us. 
The outbreak of pandemics and epidemics could materially and adversely affect the Company’s 
business, financial condition, and results of operations. If a pandemic occurs in areas in which we 
have material operations or sales, the Company’s business activities originating from affected 
areas, including sales, materials, and supply chain related activities, could be adversely affected. 
Disruptive activities could include the temporary closure of facilities used in the Company’s 
supply chain processes, restrictions on the export or shipment of products necessary to run the 
Company’s business, business closures in impacted areas, and restrictions on the Company’s 
employees’ or consultants’ ability to travel and to meet with customers, vendors or other business 
relationships. The extent to which a pandemic or other health outbreak impacts the Company’s 
results will depend on future developments, which are highly uncertain and cannot be predicted, 
including new information which may emerge concerning the severity of a virus and the actions 
to contain it or treat its impact, among others. Pandemics can also result in social, economic, and 
labor instability which may adversely impact the Company’s business. 
 
If the Company’s employees or employees of any of the Company’s vendors, suppliers or 
customers become ill or are quarantined and in either or both events are therefore unable to work, 
the Company’s operations could be subject to disruption. The extent to which a pandemic affects 
the Company’s results will depend on future developments that are highly uncertain and cannot be 
predicted. 
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We face risks relating to public health conditions such as the COVID-19 pandemic, which could 
adversely affect the Company’s customers, business, and results of operations. 
Our business and prospects could be materially adversely affected by the COVID-19 pandemic or 
recurrences of that or any other such disease in the future. Material adverse effects from COVID-
19 and similar occurrences could result in numerous known and currently unknown ways including 
from quarantines and lockdowns which impair the Company’s business including: if there is an 
unforeseen quarantine situation, our lease income will still be contractually bound, although the 
service income will decline or disappear until the quarantine is lifted. If the Company purchases 
materials from suppliers in affected areas, the Company may not be able to procure such products 
in a timely manner. The effects of a pandemic can place travel restrictions on key personnel which 
could have a material impact on the business. In addition, a significant outbreak of contagious 
diseases in the human population could result in a widespread health crisis that could adversely 
affect the economies and financial markets of many countries, resulting in an economic downturn 
that could reduce the demand for the Company’s products and impair the Company’s business 
prospects including as a result of being unable to raise additional capital on acceptable terms to us, 
if at all.  
 
 
We have no operating history upon which you can evaluate our performance, and accordingly, 
our prospects must be considered in light of the risks that any new company encounters. 
We were incorporated under the laws of Texas on November 14, 2024. Accordingly, we have no 
history upon which an evaluation of our prospects and future performance can be made. Our 
proposed operations are subject to all business risks associated with a new enterprise. The 
likelihood of our creation of a viable business must be considered in light of the problems, 
expenses, difficulties, complications, and delays frequently encountered in connection with the 
inception of a business, operation in a competitive industry, and the continued development of 
advertising, promotions, and a corresponding client base. We anticipate that our operating 
expenses will increase for the near future. There can be no assurances that we will ever operate 
profitably. You should consider the Company’s business, operations and prospects in light of the 
risks, expenses and challenges faced as an early-stage company. 
 
 
Our future cash flow is dependent on the performance of our tenants. 
We are subject to risks that financial distress, default or bankruptcy of our tenants may lead to 
vacancy at our properties or disruption in rent receipts as a result of partial payment or nonpayment 
of rent or that expiring leases may not be renewed. Under unfavorable general economic 
conditions, such as poor consumer sentiment, inflation, inclement weather or natural disaster, there 
can be no assurance that our tenants’ level of sales and financial performance generally will not 
be adversely affected, which in turn, could negatively impact our rental revenues. 
 
 
We depend on our anchor or major tenants and decisions made by these tenants, or adverse 
developments in the businesses of these tenants, could have a negative impact on us. 
We have anchor or major tenants that generally occupy larger spaces, sometimes pay a significant 
portion of a property’s total rent and often contribute to the success of other tenants by drawing 
customers to a property. The sound stages will have four to eight major tenants and our service 
revenues will be dependent on leasing to these tenants.  If an anchor or major tenant closes, such 
closure could adversely affect the property even if the tenant continues to pay rent due to the loss 
of the anchor or major tenant’s drawing power.  Additionally, closure of an anchor or major tenant 
could result in lease terminations by, or reductions in rent from, other tenants if the other tenants’ 
leases have co-tenancy clauses that permit cancellation or rent reduction if an anchor tenant closes. 
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As a result, in the event one or more anchor tenants were to leave, we cannot be sure that we would 
be able to quickly re-lease the vacant space on equivalent terms or at all. In addition, we may not 
be able to recover costs owed us by the closed tenant.  In certain cases, co-tenancy issues can arise 
solely from the loss of one or more non-anchor tenants, and in other cases, some anchor and non-
anchor tenants may be able to terminate their leases if they do not achieve defined sales levels. 
Any of these developments could have a negative impact on our business and results of operations. 
 
 
Investors in the Company’s property may finance their acquisition with mortgage financing. 
Property demand is adversely affected by reduced availability of mortgage financing and factors 
that increase the upfront or monthly cost of financing a home such as increases in interest rates, 
insurance premiums, or limitations on mortgage interest deductibility. The recent decrease in the 
willingness and ability of lenders to make home mortgage loans, the tightening of lending 
standards, greater down payment requirements and the limitation of financing product options, 
have made it more difficult for homebuyers to obtain acceptable financing. Any substantial 
increase in short-term and/or long-term mortgage interest rates or unavailability of mortgage 
financing may adversely affect the ability of prospective buyers to obtain financing for the 
Company’s property. A disruption in the credit markets and/or the curtailed availability of 
mortgage financing may adversely affect our business and results of operations. 
 
 
Failure to attract and retain qualified personnel at a reasonable cost could jeopardize our 
competitive position. 
As our industry is characterized by high demand and intense competition for talent, we may need 
to offer higher compensation and other benefits in order to attract and retain quality sales, technical 
and other operational personnel in the future. We compete with other companies engaged in real 
estate services for qualified personnel. We have, from time to time in the past, experienced, and 
we expect in the future to continue to experience, difficulty in hiring and retaining highly skilled 
employees with appropriate qualifications. We must provide continued training to our managerial 
and other employees so that they are equipped with up-to-date knowledge of various aspects of 
our operations and can meet our demand for high-quality services. If we fail to do so, the quality 
of our services may decline. We cannot assure you we will be able to attract or retain the quality 
personnel that we need to achieve our business objectives. 
 
 
Competition could limit our ability to operate our business profitably. 
Super Studios USA LLC will compete with other similarly situated and better capitalized 
competitors to attract tenants. Our competitors’ properties may be better quality, in a more 
desirable location or have leasing terms more favorable than we can provide. In addition, our 
ability to compete and generate favorable returns depends upon, among other factors, trends of the 
national and local economies, the financial condition and liquidity of current and prospective 
renters, availability and cost of capital, taxes and governmental regulations. Given our significant 
competition, we cannot assure you that it will be successful in developing/acquiring/ managing 
our properties in generating favorable returns, which would materially and adversely affect our 
business and results of operations. 
 
 
The former decline in economic conditions and disruptions to markets could cause us to suffer 
operating losses, adversely affect our liquidity, and create other business problems for us. 
The global and U.S. economies experienced significant declines in 2008 and 2009 from which 
they have not fully recovered. The real estate and other markets suffered unprecedented 
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disruptions, causing many major institutions to fail or require government intervention to avoid 
failure, which placed severe pressure on liquidity and asset values. These conditions were brought 
about largely by the erosion of U.S. and global credit markets, including a significant and rapid 
deterioration of the mortgage lending and related real estate markets. While there have been 
indications of a partial recovery, we could experience significant losses, resulting primarily from 
significant provisions for credit losses and impairment charges resulting in substantial decreases 
in the net carrying value of our assets as a consequence of the difficult economic environment. 
Economic conditions or the real estate and other markets generally may not fully recover in the 
near term, in which case we could experience losses and write-downs of assets, and could face 
capital and liquidity constraints and other business challenges. 
 
 
We are subject to risks that affect the retail environment, including adverse weather conditions 
and natural disasters, which could negatively affect consumer spending and adversely affect the 
sales of our retail tenants. 
This could have an unfavorable effect on our operations and our ability to attract new retail tenants. 
For example, frequent or unusually intense inclement weather or natural disasters could prevent 
customers from reaching our tenants, reducing their profitability and harming our business. 
Similarly non-seasonal weather could inhibit our tenant’s ability to determine consumer demand, 
reducing their profitability and harming our business. 
 
 
Our business operations are susceptible to, and could be significantly affected by, adverse 
weather conditions and natural disasters that could cause significant damage to our properties. 
Although we intend to obtain insurance for our properties, our insurance may not be adequate to 
cover business interruption or losses resulting from adverse weather or natural disasters. In 
addition, our insurance policies may include substantial self-insurance portions and significant 
deductibles and co-payments for such events, and recent hurricanes in the United States have 
affected the availability and price of such insurance. As a result, we may incur significant costs in 
the event of adverse weather conditions and natural disasters. If we experience a loss that is 
uninsured or which exceeds our policy limits, we could incur significant costs and lose the capital 
invested in the damaged properties, as well as the anticipated future cash flows from those 
properties. In addition, if the damaged properties are subject to recourse indebtedness, we would 
continue to be liable for the indebtedness, even if these properties were irreparably damaged. In 
addition, certain of our properties may not be able to be rebuilt to their existing height or size at 
their existing location under current land-use laws and policies. In the event that we experience a 
substantial or comprehensive loss of one of our properties, we may not be able to rebuild such 
property to its existing specifications and otherwise may have to upgrade such property to meet 
current code requirements. 
 
 
We are subject to risks that affect the general retail environment. 
Our properties are in the retail shopping center real estate market. This fact means that we are 
subject to factors that affect the retail environment generally, including the level of consumer 
spending and consumer confidence, unemployment rates, the threat of terrorism and increasing 
competition from discount retailers, outlet malls, retail websites and catalog companies. These 
factors could adversely affect the financial condition of our retail tenants and the willingness of 
retailers to lease space in our shopping centers. 
 
 



18  

Our business is dependent on perceptions by retailers and shoppers of the convenience and 
attractiveness of our retail properties, and our inability to maintain a positive perception may 
adversely affect our revenues. 
We are dependent on perceptions by retailers or shoppers of the safety, convenience and 
attractiveness of our retail properties. If retailers and shoppers perceive competing retail properties 
and other retailing options to be more convenient or of a higher quality, our revenues may be 
adversely affected. 
 
 
Our inability to enter into renewal or new leases with tenants on favorable terms or at all for all 
or a substantial portion of space that is subject to expiring leases would adversely affect our 
business. 
Our properties generate revenue through rental payments made by tenants of the properties. Upon 
the expiry of any lease, there can be no assurance that the lease will be renewed, or the tenant 
replaced. The terms of any renewal or replacement lease may be less favorable to us than the 
existing lease. We would be adversely affected, in particular, if any major tenant ceases to be a 
tenant and cannot be replaced on similar or better terms or at all. Additionally, we may not be able 
to lease our properties to an appropriate mix of tenants. Retail tenants may negotiate leases 
containing exclusive rights to sell particular types of merchandise or services within a particular 
retail property. These provisions may limit the number and types of prospective tenants for the 
vacant space in such properties. 
 
 
Our dependence on third-party subcontractors and equipment and material providers could 
result in material shortages and project delays and could reduce our profits or result in project 
losses, which could adversely affect our business. 
We rely on third-party subcontractors and equipment and material providers. For example, we 
procure equipment and construction materials as needed when engaged in large construction 
projects. To the extent that we cannot engage subcontractors or acquire equipment and materials 
at reasonable costs or if the amount we are required to pay for subcontractors or equipment exceeds 
our estimates, our ability to complete a construction project in a timely fashion or at a profit may 
be impaired. In addition, if a subcontractor or a manufacturer is unable to deliver its services, 
equipment or materials according to the negotiated terms for any reason, including the 
deterioration of its financial condition, we may be required to purchase the services, equipment or 
materials from another source at a higher price. This may reduce the profit to be realized or result 
in a loss on a project for which the services, equipment or materials are needed, which may 
materially adversely affect us, including our results of operations and cash flow. 
 
 
General economic conditions could have an adverse effect on our business and results of 
operations. 
Our business is sensitive to general economic conditions, both nationally and locally. General poor 
economic conditions and the resulting effect of non-existent or slow rates of growth in the markets 
in which we operate could have an adverse effect on the demand for our real estate business. These 
poor economic conditions include higher unemployment, inflation, deflation, increased 
commodity costs, decreases in consumer demand, changes in buying patterns, a weakened dollar, 
higher transportation and fuel costs, higher consumer debt levels, higher tax rates and other 
changes in tax laws or other economic factors that may affect commercial and residential real 
estate. Specifically, high national or regional unemployment may arrest or delay any significant 
recovery of the residential real estate markets in which we operate, which could adversely affect 
the demand for our real estate assets. 
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We are susceptible to weather and natural disasters. 
Our real estate operations are vulnerable to natural disasters, such as hurricanes, earthquakes, 
tsunamis, floods, fires, tornadoes and unusually heavy or prolonged rain, which could damage our 
real estate holdings and which could result in substantial repair or replacement costs to the extent 
not covered by insurance, a reduction in property values, or a loss of revenue, and could have an 
adverse effect on our ability to develop, lease and sell properties. The occurrence of natural 
disasters could also cause increases in property insurance rates and deductibles, which could 
reduce demand for, or increase the cost of owning or developing our properties. 
 
 
Uninsured losses may adversely affect our business. 
We, or in certain instances, tenants of our properties, carry property and liability insurance policies 
with respect to the properties. This coverage has policy specifications and insured limits 
customarily carried for similar properties. However, certain types of losses (such as from 
earthquakes and floods) may be either uninsurable or not economically insurable. Further, certain 
properties are located in areas that are subject to earthquake activity and floods. Should a property 
sustain damage as a result of an earthquake or flood, we may incur losses due to insurance 
deductibles, co-payments on insured losses or uninsured losses. Additionally, we have elected to 
obtain insurance coverage for "certified acts of terrorism" as defined in the Terrorism Risk 
Insurance Act of 2002, as amended and reauthorized to date; however, our policies of insurance 
may not provide coverage for other acts of terrorism. Any losses from such other acts of terrorism 
might be uninsured. Should an uninsured loss occur, we could lose some or all of our capital 
investment, cash flow and anticipated profits related to one or more properties. This could have an 
adverse effect on our business and results of operations. 
 
 
Under various federal, state or local laws, ordinances and regulations, a current or previous 
owner or operator of real estate may be required to investigate and clean up hazardous or toxic 
substances released at a property and may be held liable to a governmental entity or to third 
parties for property damage or personal injuries and for investigation and clean-up costs. 
These laws often impose liability without regard to whether the owner or operator knew of, or was 
responsible for, the release of the hazardous or toxic substances. The presence of contamination or 
the failure to remediate contamination may adversely affect the owner’s ability to sell or lease real 
estate or to borrow using the real estate as collateral. Other federal, state and local laws, ordinances 
and regulations require abatement or removal of asbestos-containing materials in the event of 
demolition or certain renovations or remodeling, the cost of which may be substantial for certain 
redevelopments and also govern emissions of and exposure to asbestos fibers in the air. Federal 
and state laws also regulate the operation and removal of underground storage tanks. In connection 
with the ownership, operation and management of certain properties, we could be held liable for 
the costs of remedial action with respect to these regulated substances or tanks or related claims. 
The properties at issue have been subjected to varying degrees of environmental assessment at 
various times. However, the identification of new areas of contamination, a change in the extent 
or known scope of contamination or changes in cleanup requirements could result in significant 
costs. 
 
 
Inflation or deflation may adversely affect our results of operations and cash flows. 
Increased inflation could have an adverse impact on interest rates, property management expenses 
and general and administrative expenses, as these costs could increase at a rate higher than our 



20  

rental and other revenue. Conversely, deflation could lead to downward pressure on rents and other 
sources of income without an accompanying reduction in our expenses. Accordingly, inflation or 
deflation may adversely affect our results of operations and cash flows. 
 
 
Increasing interest rates may adversely affect us. 
Amounts outstanding under our credit agreements bear interest at variable interest rates. When 
interest rates increase, so will our interest costs, which could adversely affect our cash flow, our 
ability to pay principal and interest on our debt, our cost of refinancing our debt when it becomes. 
An increase in interest rates could decrease the amount buyers may be willing to pay for our 
properties, thereby reducing the market value of our properties and limiting our ability to sell 
properties or to obtain mortgage financing secured by our properties. Further, increased interest 
rates may effectively increase the cost of properties we acquire to the extent we utilize leverage 
for those acquisitions and may result in a reduction in our acquisitions. Interest rates may increase 
our cost of capital, including decreasing the amount of equity and debt we may be able to raise, 
increasing the extent of dilution from any equity offering we may make or increasing the costs to 
us for any such equity or debt offering. 
 
 
The sale of the Property has not been consummated and our investment in the Property has not 
been finalized. 
Although the seller has executed an agreement to sell the Property to the new owner/operator, the 
transaction has not closed and may fail to do so for a number of unforeseen reasons. If the sale 
does not take place, our investment in the new owner/operator of the Property will not be accepted 
and the proceeds from this Offering will be returned to potential investors without interest. 
 
 
Market Fluctuations in Rental Rates and Occupancy Could Adversely Affect Our Operations. 
As leases turn over, our ability to re-lease the space to existing or new tenants at rates equal to or 
greater than those realized historically may be impacted by, among other things, the economic 
conditions of the market in which a property is located, the availability of competing space 
(including sublease space offered by tenants who have vacated space in competing buildings prior 
to the expiration of their lease term), and the level of improvements which may be required at the 
property. We cannot be assured that the rental rates we obtain in the future will be equal to or 
greater than those obtained under existing contractual commitments. If we cannot lease all or 
substantially all of the expiring space at our properties promptly, or if the rental rates are 
significantly lower than expected, then our results of operations could be negatively impacted. 
 
 
We are subject to risks inherent in the student housing industry, such as an annual leasing cycle 
and limited leasing period, which could adversely affect us. 
We generally lease our properties for 11.5-month terms, and the related leases provide for 12 equal 
monthly payments of rent. Therefore, our properties must be entirely re-leased each year, exposing 
us to more leasing risk than property lessors that lease their properties for longer terms. Student 
housing properties are also typically leased during a limited leasing period that generally begins 
each October and ends in September of the following year. We are therefore highly dependent on 
the effectiveness of our marketing and leasing efforts and personnel during this leasing period. We 
will be subject to heightened leasing risk at properties under development and at properties we 
may acquire in the future due to our lack of experience leasing such properties. Any significant 
difficulty in leasing our properties would adversely affect our results of operations. Additionally, 
student-tenants may be more likely to default on their lease obligations during the summer months, 
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which could further reduce our revenues during this period. Although we typically require a 
student-tenant’s lease obligations to be guaranteed by a parent, we may have to spend considerable 
effort and expense in pursuing payment upon a defaulted lease, and our efforts may not be 
successful. 
 
 
We depend on tenants, and a bankruptcy, insolvency or inability to pay rent by any of these 
tenants could result in a decrease in our rental income, which could have an adverse effect on 
us. 
The inability of a single significant tenant or multiple tenants to pay rent or the bankruptcy or 
insolvency of such tenant(s) may adversely affect the income produced by our properties. If any 
of these tenants were to experience a downturn in its business or a weakening of its financial 
condition resulting in its failure to make timely rental payments or causing it to default under its 
lease, we may experience delays in enforcing our rights as landlord and may incur substantial costs 
in protecting our investment. In many cases, we may have made substantial initial investments in 
the applicable leases through tenant improvement allowances and other concessions that we may 
not be able to recover. Any such event could have an adverse effect on us and our results of 
operations. 
 
 
The Property is encumbered by provisions of the lease and other pre-existing conditions. 
The Property will be subject to the lease and other agreements or conditions such as easements, 
declarations, and restrictive covenants entered into by prior owners, which run with the land and 
apply to the Property post-acquisition and lease. These obligations apply to the owner, operator 
and tenant of the Property. 
 
 
Our failure to effectively develop and operate mixed-use properties could have an adverse effect 
on us, including our cash flows, results of operations and growth prospects. 
Our business strategy depends significantly on our ability to leverage our extensive experience in 
completing and operating large, complex, mixed-use projects. Our revenues depend significantly 
on our ability to develop and manage properties with both commercial and residential aspects and 
to integrate the two in a seamless ecosystem. In addition, we must attract and partner with state 
and local government agencies to undertake public/private development projects with us. Our 
ability to obtain new work depends on successful prior and existing projects. If we fail to maintain 
a track record of success, it could have a material adverse effect on our growth prospects. 
 
 
Climate change may adversely impact our business. 
There is growing concern from members of the scientific community and the general public that 
an increase in global average temperatures due to emissions of greenhouse gases and other human 
activities have or will cause significant changes in weather patterns and increase the frequency and 
severity of climate stress events. Climate change, including the impact of global warming, creates 
physical and financial risk. Physical risks from climate change include an increase in sea level and 
changes in weather conditions, such as an increase in intense precipitation and extreme heat events, 
as well as tropical and non-tropical storms. We own buildings in coastal locations that may be 
particularly susceptible to climate stress events or adverse localized effects of climate change, such 
as sea-level rise and increased storm frequency or intensity. The occurrence of one or more natural 
disasters, such as hurricanes, fires, floods, and earthquakes (whether or not caused by climate 
change), could cause considerable damage to our properties, disrupt our operations and negatively 
impact our financial performance. To the extent these events result in significant damage to or 
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closure of one or more of our buildings, our operations and financial performance could be 
adversely affected through lost tenants and an inability to lease or re-lease the space. In addition, 
these events could result in significant expenses to restore or remediate a property, increases in 
fuel (or other energy) prices or a fuel shortage and increases in the costs of insurance if they result 
in significant loss of property or other insurable damage. 
 
 
The Securities represent an investment in a single type of property in a single geographic 
location and are not a diversified investment. 
 
The financial distress, default or bankruptcy of our tenants would have an adverse effect on our 
business. 
The financial distress, default or bankruptcy of our tenants may also lead to protracted and 
expensive processes for retaking control of our properties than would otherwise be the case, 
including, eviction or other legal proceedings related to or resulting from the tenant’s default. If a 
tenant files for bankruptcy protection it is possible that we would recover substantially less than 
the full value of our claims against the tenant. If our tenants do not perform their lease obligations; 
or we are unable to renew existing leases and promptly recapture and re-let or sell our properties; 
or if lease terms upon renewal or re-letting are less favorable than current or historical lease terms; 
or if the values of properties that we sell are adversely affected by market conditions; or if we incur 
significant costs or disruption related to or resulting from tenant financial distress, default or 
bankruptcy; then our cash flow could be significantly adversely affected. 
 
 
Some of the properties will be significantly modified for use by specific tenants. 
In order to accommodate certain tenants, we will modify or allow such tenants to modify the 
applicable property for such tenant’s specific business use. If such tenant ceases to lease the 
property, the property will likely require significant alteration to appeal to a new tenant. Such 
alterations could be time consuming and costly and would result in increased capital expenditures 
and loss of rental income, which would adversely affect our business and results of operations. In 
addition, such alterations may decrease the overall value of the property in the event the property 
is sold. 
 
 
If rents in our markets do not increase sufficiently to keep pace with rising costs of operations, 
our operating results will decline. 
The success of our business model will substantially depend on conditions in the rental property 
market in our geographic markets. Our business depends on assumptions about, among other 
things, occupancy and rent levels. If those assumptions prove to be inaccurate, our operating results 
will be worse than expected. 
 
 
Insurance held by the tenant may be insufficient to cover damage and/or losses. 
Although we require our tenants to carry insurance, they may fail to do so or may carry insufficient 
insurance to cover all losses. In such a case, we may have to pay for replacements or repairs in 
order to restore the property to its prior condition. Due to the tenant’s loss, they may not be able 
to indemnify or reimburse us for such expenses which could adversely affect our business and 
results of operations. 
 
 
In certain circumstances, the tenant may assign their lease without our consent. 
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Certain leases allow the tenant to assign the lease to a third party under certain conditions without 
our consent. We may not approve of such a replacement tenant, and such tenant may not possess 
the required credentials of one of our tenants. Regardless, we must accept such assignee and the 
risk such tenant poses to our property and ability to collect rents necessary for our business. 
 
 
Certain of our leases include restrictions on the sale of our properties to certain third parties, 
which could have an adverse effect on our business and results of operations. 
Certain of our leases give the tenant a right of first refusal to purchase certain properties if we 
propose to sell those properties to a third party [or prohibit us from selling certain properties to a 
third party that is a competitor of the tenant]. The existence of such restrictions could hinder our 
ability to sell one or more of these properties, which could adversely affect our business and results 
of operations. 
 
 
We may obtain only limited warranties when we purchase a property and would have only 
limited recourse in the event our due diligence did not identify any issues that lower the value 
of our property. 
The seller of a property often sells such property in its "as is" condition on a "where is" basis and 
"with all faults" without any warranties of merchantability or fitness for a particular use or purpose. 
In addition, purchase and sale agreements may contain only limited warranties, representations 
and indemnifications that will only survive for a limited period after the closing. The purchase of 
properties with limited warranties increases the risk that we may lose some or all of our invested 
capital in the property, as well as the loss of rental revenue from that property, which could 
negatively affect our business and the value of your investment. 
 
 
Our management team has limited experience in our industry and has not faced the risks and 
challenges specific to our business. 
Members of our management team may make decisions detrimental to our business and/or be 
unable to successfully manage our operations. The inadequate management of our business will 
have a negative effect on our results of operations. 
 
 
To date, we have not generated revenue and do not foresee generating any revenue in the near 
future. 
We are a startup Company, and our business model currently focuses on developing, engineering, 
raising capital and building the project rather than generating revenue. While we intend to generate 
revenue in the future, we cannot assure you when or if we will be successful in doing so. We rely 
on external financing to fund our operations. We anticipate, based on our current proposed plans 
and assumptions relating to our operations (including the timetable of, and costs associated with 
our business) that, if the Minimum Amount is raised in this Offering, it will be sufficient to satisfy 
our contemplated cash requirements through approximately September 30, 2025, assuming that 
we do not accelerate the development of other opportunities available to us, engage in an 
extraordinary transaction or otherwise face unexpected events, costs or contingencies, any of 
which could affect our cash requirements. 
 
 
We may face potential difficulties in obtaining capital. 
We may have difficulty raising needed capital in the future as a result of, among other factors, our 
lack of a long track record, our limited number of properties, as well as the inherent business risks 
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associated with our company and present and future market conditions. Our business currently 
does not generate any sales and future sources of revenue may not be sufficient to meet our future 
capital requirements. We will require additional funds to execute our business strategy and conduct 
our operations. If adequate funds are unavailable, we may be required to delay, reduce the scope 
of or eliminate one or more of our property developments, renovations or marketing efforts, any 
of which may materially harm our business and results of operations. 
 
 
The Property has no operating history upon which you can evaluate our performance, and 
accordingly, our prospects must be considered in light of the risks that any new company 
encounters. 
The Property has generated no revenue since the date of our inception. Accordingly, the Property 
has no history upon which an evaluation of our prospects and future performance can be made. 
Our proposed operations are subject to all business risks associated with new enterprises. The 
likelihood of our creation of a viable business must be considered in light of the problems, 
expenses, difficulties, complications, and delays frequently encountered in connection with the 
inception of a business operation in a competitive industry, and the continued development of 
advertising, promotions, and a corresponding client base. There can be no assurances that we will 
ever operate profitably. You should consider the Company’s business, operations and prospects in 
light of the risks, expenses and challenges faced as an early-stage company. 
 
 
We depend on third party service providers, suppliers and licensors in the development of the 
property. 
In certain instances, we rely on single or limited-service providers and outsourcing vendors or 
subcontractors because the relationship is advantageous due to quality, price, or lack of alternative 
sources. If production or service was interrupted and we were not able to find alternate third-party 
providers, we could experience disruptions in developing and maintaining the property, including 
construction delays, cost overruns and redesigns. If outsourcing services are interrupted or not 
performed or the performance is poor, this could impact our ability to execute our business plan 
and provide a return to our investors. 
 
 
Our employees in California, Oregon, and Texas are unionized. 
Although we consider our current relations with our employees to be satisfactory, if major work 
disruptions were to occur, our business could be adversely affected by, for instance, a loss of 
revenues, increased costs or reduced profitability. We have not experienced a material labor 
disruption in our recent history, but there can be no assurance that we will not experience a material 
labor disruption at one of our facilities in the future in the course of renegotiation of our labor 
arrangements or otherwise. In addition, many of the employees of our suppliers are represented by 
labor unions and under collective bargaining agreements. A work stoppage or strike at one of our 
properties or impacting a supplier of ours could have an adverse impact on us by disrupting our 
operations and ability to execute our business plan. 
 
 
If we are unable to continue to maintain good relationships with our employees and prevent 
labor organizations from organizing groups of our employees, our operating costs could 
significantly increase, and our operational flexibility could be significantly reduced. 
Despite continual organizing attempts by labor unions, other than the actors, and crews of our 
tenants, all of our U.S. employees have thus far chosen not to unionize. The U.S. Congress has, in 
the past, considered adopting changes in labor laws, however, that would make it easier for unions 
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to organize units of our employees. Such legislation could prevent or alter our current method of 
operating and maintaining our properties. There is also the possibility that Congress could pass 
other labor legislation that could adversely affect us and any vendors or subcontractors, whose 
employees are governed by the National Labor Relations Act of 1935, as amended. 
 
 
Terrorist-sponsored attacks, both foreign and domestic, could have adverse effects on our 
business and results of operations. 
Terrorist attacks and threatened attacks have from time to time materially adversely affected the 
demand for properties/real estate and have also resulted in increased safety and security costs for 
us and the real estate industry generally. Additional terrorist attacks, even if not made directly on 
our properties, or the fear of such attacks or other hostilities, would likely have a further significant 
negative impact on us and the real estate industry. Terrorist-sponsored attacks, both foreign and 
domestic, could have adverse effects on our business and results of operations. These attacks could 
accelerate or exacerbate other industry risks and also have the potential to interfere with our 
business by disrupting our tenant’s ability to conduct their businesses. 
 
 
Climate Change, Climate Change Regulations and Greenhouse Gas Effects May Adversely 
Impact our Operations and Markets. 
There is growing concern from members of the scientific community and the general public that 
an increase in global average temperatures due to emissions of greenhouse gases (GHG) and other 
human activities have or will cause significant changes in weather patterns and increase the 
frequency and severity of natural disasters. Climate change, including the impact of global 
warming, creates physical and financial risk. Physical risks from climate change include an 
increase in sea level and changes in weather conditions, such as an increase in changes in 
precipitation and extreme weather events. Climate change could have a material adverse effect on 
our results of operations, financial condition, and liquidity. The increase in the severity of 
thunderstorms, hail, tornados, and higher than expected solar radiation could raise our capital 
investment in our solar panels and increase our costs of operating our buildings.  
 
 
Risks Related to the Securities  
 
The Class A Membership Interests will not be freely tradable until one year from the initial 
purchase date. Although the Class A LLC/Membership Interests may be tradable under federal 
securities law, state securities regulations may apply, and each Purchaser should consult with 
his or her attorney. 
You should be aware of the long-term nature of this investment.  There is not now and likely will 
not be a public market for the Class A Membership Interests.  Because the Class A Membership 
Interests have not been registered under the Securities Act or under the securities laws of any state 
or non-United States jurisdiction, the Class A Membership Interests have transfer restrictions and 
cannot be resold in the United States except pursuant to Rule 501 of Regulation CF.  It is not 
currently contemplated that registration under the Securities Act or other securities laws will be 
effected. Limitations on the transfer of the Class A Membership Interests may also adversely affect 
the price that you might be able to obtain for the Class A Membership Interests in a private sale. 
Purchasers should be aware of the long-term nature of their investment in the Company.  Each 
Purchaser in this Offering will be required to represent that it is purchasing the Securities for its 
own account, for investment purposes and not with a view to resale or distribution thereof. 
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Neither the Offering nor the Securities have been registered under federal or state securities 
laws, leading to an absence of certain regulation applicable to the Company. 
No governmental agency has reviewed or passed upon this Offering, the Company or any 
Securities of the Company. The Company also has relied on exemptions from securities 
registration requirements under applicable state securities laws. Investors in the Company, 
therefore, will not receive any of the benefits that such registration would otherwise provide. 
Prospective investors must therefore assess the adequacy of disclosure and the fairness of the terms 
of this Offering on their own or in conjunction with their personal advisors. 
 
No Guarantee of Return on Investment  
There is no assurance that a Purchaser will realize a return on its investment or that it will not lose 
its entire investment. For this reason, each Purchaser should read the Form C and all Exhibits 
carefully and should consult with its own attorney and business advisor prior to making any 
investment decision. 
 
A portion of the proceeds from the Offering will be used to pay the accrued and unpaid expenses 
of officers and managers. 
These proceeds will not be available for the ongoing operations of the Company but will instead 
be paid to these insiders as repayment for expenses incurred prior to the Offering and owed to 
them by the Company. 
 
A portion of the proceeds from the Offering will be used to repay obligations of the Company 
currently in arrears. 
These proceeds will not be available for the ongoing operations of the Company but will instead 
be paid to creditors for amounts which are currently overdue. 
 
Class B Membership Interests have significant voting power.   
The Class B Membership Interests have 1,000,000 votes each while Class A Membership Interests 
have 1 vote each.  Accordingly, the Class B Membership Interests holders have 99.99995% of the 
Company's outstanding voting securities and will continue to own almost as much after the 
Offering. This concentration of voting power will limit your ability and the ability of the 
Company's Class A Membership Interests holders, whether acting alone or together, to propose or 
direct the management or overall direction of the Company. Additionally, this concentration of 
voting power could discourage or prevent a potential merger or acquisition of the Company that 
might otherwise result in an investor receiving a premium over the market price for his or her 
Securities. The Class B Membership Interests holders will continue to have the power to control 
the election of the Company's officers and managers and the approval of actions for which the 
approval of the Company's members is required.  If you acquire the Securities, you will have no 
effective voice in the management of the Company. Such concentrated voting control of the 
Company may adversely affect the value of the Company's securities and could also limit the price 
that investors might be willing to pay in the future for the Company. 
 
Subject to any fiduciary duties owed to other owners or investors under Texas law, Class B owners 
will be able to exercise significant influence over matters requiring owner approval, including the 
election of managers and approval of significant Company transactions, and will have significant 
control over the Company’s management and policies. Some of these persons may have interests 
that are different from yours. For example, these owners may support proposals and actions with 
which you may disagree. The concentration of voting power could delay or prevent a change in 
control of the Company or otherwise discourage a potential acquirer from attempting to obtain 
control of the Company, which in turn could reduce the price potential investors are willing to pay 
for the Company. In addition, these owners could use their voting influence to maintain the 
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Company’s existing management, delay or prevent changes in control of the Company, or support 
or reject other management and board proposals that are subject to owner approval. 
 
The Company has the right to extend the Offering deadline. 
The Company may extend the Offering deadline beyond what is currently stated herein. This 
means that your investment may continue to be held in escrow while the Company attempts to 
raise the Minimum Amount even after the Offering deadline stated herein is reached. Your 
investment will not be accruing interest during this time and will simply be held until such time as 
the new Offering deadline is reached without the Company receiving the Minimum Amount, at 
which time it will be returned to you without interest or deduction, or the Company receives the 
Minimum Amount, at which time it will be released to the Company to be used as set forth herein. 
Upon or shortly after release of such funds to the Company, the Securities will be issued and 
distributed to you.  
 
There is no present market for the Securities, and we have arbitrarily set the price. 
We have arbitrarily set the price of the Securities with reference to the general status of the 
securities market and other relevant factors. The Offering price for the Securities should not be 
considered an indication of the actual value of the Securities and is not based on our net worth or 
prior earnings. We cannot assure you that the Securities could be resold by you at the Offering 
price or at any other price. 
 
The Company has the right to end the Offering early. 
The Company may also end the Offering early. If the Offering reaches the Minimum Amount after 
30 calendar days but before the Offering deadline, the Company can end the Offering with five 
business days’ notice. This means your failure to participate in the Offering in a timely manner 
may prevent you from being able to participate – it also means the Company may limit the amount 
of capital it can raise during the Offering by ending it early.  
 
Your ownership of the Securities will be subject to dilution. 
Owners of Securities do not have preemptive rights. If the Company conducts subsequent 
Offerings or issuances of Securities, Purchasers in this Offering who do not participate in those 
other Securities issuances will experience dilution in their percentage ownership of the Company’s 
outstanding Securities. Furthermore, Purchasers may experience a dilution in the value of their 
interests depending on the terms and pricing of any future Securities issuances (including the 
Securities being sold in this Offering) and the value of the Company’s assets at the time of 
issuance. In particular, the Company may pursue additional financings through the EB-5 
immigrant investor program and/or private placements under Regulation D. hese financings are 
expected to involve the issuance of additional equity securities, including additional Class A 
Membership Interests and/or one or more newly created preferred classes of membership interests. 
Any such issuances could further dilute your ownership and may grant new investors rights, 
preferences, or privileges that differ from, or are senior to, those of the Securities sold in this 
Offering, which could adversely affect the value of your investment. 
 
The Securities will be equity interests in the Company and will not constitute indebtedness. 
As such, the Securities will rank junior to all existing and future indebtedness and other non-equity 
claims on the Company with respect to assets available to satisfy claims on the Company, including 
in a liquidation of the Company. Additionally, unlike indebtedness, for which principal and interest 
would customarily be payable on specified due dates, there will be no specified  payments with 
respect to the Securities and distributions are payable only if, when and as determined by the 
Company and depend on, among other matters, the Company’s historical and projected results of 
operations, liquidity, cash flows, capital levels, financial 
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Insufficient Distributions for Tax Purposes 
If the Company is taxed as a partnership, income and gains will be passed through to the Company 
members on the basis of their allocable interests and should also be reported on each Company 
member’s tax return.  Thus, Company members will be taxed on their allocable share of Company 
income and gain, regardless of the amount, if any, of cash that is distributed to the Company 
members.  Although the Company expects that the Company will make distributions to the 
Company members from time to time, there can be no assurance that the amount distributed will 
be sufficient to cover the income taxes to be paid by a Company member on the Company 
member’s share of Company income. 
 
Limitation of Manager’s Liability  
The Company’s Limited Liability Company Operating Agreement provides that the managers and 
the Company’s agents, attorneys, affiliates and employees will be indemnified against costs and 
expenses incurred in connection with, and will not be liable to the Company or a Purchaser for, 
any action taken, or failure to act, on behalf of the Company in connection with the business of the 
Company, determined by the managers to be taken in good faith and in a manner they reasonably 
believed to be in or not opposed to the best interest of the Company.  Therefore, a Purchaser may 
have a more limited right of action against the managers than would be available if these provisions 
were not contained in the Company’s Limited Liability Operating Agreement. 
  
Purchasers Will Not Participate in Management 
Our managers have full responsibility for managing our Company.  The Purchasers will not be 
entitled to participate in the management or operation of the Company or in the conduct of its 
business.  The Purchasers may not vote their Securities in the election of the Company’s managers 
or for any other reason, except in limited circumstances as allowed under Texas law. Please consult 
the Limited Liability Operating Agreement. 
 
There can be no assurance that we will ever provide liquidity to Purchasers through either a 
sale of the Company or a registration of the Securities. 
There can be no assurance that any form of merger, combination, or sale of the Company will take 
place, or that any merger, combination, or sale would provide liquidity for Purchasers.  
Furthermore, we may be unable to register the Securities for resale by Purchasers for legal, 
commercial, regulatory, market-related or other reasons.  In the event that we are unable to effect 
a registration, Purchasers could be unable to sell their Securities unless an exemption from 
registration is available. 
  
Income Tax Risks   
Each prospective Purchaser is urged to consult with its own representatives, including its own tax 
and legal advisors, with respect to the federal (as well as state and local) income tax consequences 
of this investment before purchasing any of the Securities.  Certain prospective Purchasers, such 
as organizations which are exempt from federal income taxes, may be subject to federal and state 
laws, rules and regulations which may prohibit or adversely affect their investment in the 
Company.  We are not offering you any tax advice upon which you may rely. 
   
Audit by Internal Revenue Service   
Information tax returns filed by the Company are subject to audit by the Internal Revenue Service.  
An audit of the Company’s tax return may lead to adjustments to such return which would require 
an adjustment to each Purchaser’s personal federal income tax return.  Such adjustments can result 
in reducing the taxable loss or increasing the taxable income allocable to the Purchasers from the 
amounts reported on the Company’s tax return.  In addition, any such audit may lead to an audit 
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of a Purchaser’s individual income tax return, which may lead to adjustments other than those 
related to the investments in the Securities offered hereby. 
 
The Company has the right to conduct multiple “rolling” closings during The Offering.  
If the Company meets certain terms and conditions an intermediate close of the Offering can occur, 
which will allow the Company to draw down on the proceeds of the Offering committed and 
captured during the relevant period. The Company intends to engage in rolling closings after the 
Minimum Offering Amount and other conditions are met. Investors should be mindful that this 
means they can make multiple investment commitments in the Offering, which may be subject to 
different cancellation rights. For example, if an intermediate close occurs and later a material 
change occurs as the Offering continues, Investors previously closed upon will not have the right 
to re-confirm or withdraw their investment as it will be deemed completed.  In addition, our initial 
closings will cover the tranches of shares with lower purchase prices, so as we conduct rolling 
closings, your ability to purchase shares at purchase price will be reduced and you may be required 
to pay a higher price for the Securities you elect to purchase.   
 
We may pursue additional financings, including EB-5 and Regulation D offerings, which could 
dilute your investment.  
The Company may raise additional capital in the future through EB-5 immigrant investor 
financings or private placements under Regulation D. These financings may involve the issuance 
of additional equity securities, including additional Class A Membership Interests and/or one or 
more newly created preferred classes of membership interests, with rights, preferences, or 
privileges senior to, or different from, those of the Securities sold in this Offering. Any such 
issuances could reduce your ownership percentage and adversely affect the value of your 
investment.The Company may raise additional capital in the future, including through EB-5 
immigrant investor financings or private placements under Regulation D. These financings may 
involve the issuance of equity or equity-linked securities with rights, preferences, or privileges 
senior to, or different from, those of investors in this Offering. Any such issuance could dilute your 
ownership percentage and the value of your investment. 
 
In addition to the risks listed above, businesses are often subject to risks not foreseen or fully 
appreciated by the management. It is not possible to foresee all risks that may affect us. Moreover, 
the Company cannot predict whether the Company will successfully effectuate the Company’s 
current business plan. Each prospective Purchaser is encouraged to carefully analyze the risks and 
merits of an investment in the Securities and should take into consideration when making such 
analysis, among other, the Risk Factors discussed above. 
 
THE SECURITIES OFFERED INVOLVE A HIGH DEGREE OF RISK AND MAY RESULT 
IN THE LOSS OF YOUR ENTIRE INVESTMENT. ANY PERSON CONSIDERING THE 
PURCHASE OF THESE SECURITIES SHOULD BE AWARE OF THESE AND OTHER 
FACTORS SET FORTH IN THIS FORM C AND SHOULD CONSULT WITH HIS OR HER 
LEGAL, TAX AND FINANCIAL ADVISORS PRIOR TO MAKING AN INVESTMENT IN 
THE SECURITIES. THE SECURITIES SHOULD ONLY BE PURCHASED BY PERSONS 
WHO CAN AFFORD TO LOSE ALL OF THEIR INVESTMENT. 
 
 
PROPERTY AND THE BUSINESS  
 
Super Studios USA LLC (the “Company”) is a Texas Limited Liability Company, formed on 
November 14, 2024.  
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The Super Studios Mansfield (the “Property”) was acquired on February 7, 2025 and no material 
improvements have been made to the property since that time.  
 
 
 
Business Plan- The Company  
 
Property Manager 
 
The Company self manages the Property. 
 
 
Property Revenue 
 
Super Studios Mansfield will generate revenues through leasing space and marking up services 
provided to tenants.  
 
Property Condition 
 
Super Studios Mansfield requires development, entitlement, construction and leasing. 
 
The Property requires design approval, engineering and permit approvals. 
 
Competition 
 
The current market for real estate developments of this type in Texas is strong. The favorable 
political climate in Texas will make it easier for the film and television tenants to locate here, some 
of them permanently. The state level government’s approval of new tax rebates are expected to be 
a major demand generator for media companies to permanently relocate, or at least establish 
significant presences in the state of Texas. Our development will capture some of this demand in 
close proximity to our future facilities. 
 
Financing 
 
This initial raise will lead to both future equity raises, and to future construction mortgages backed 
by the land and future construction of the projects.  
 
Tenants 
The Property is not currently occupied. As a result, Super Studios Mansfield has generated no 
monthly rental revenue over the past year. 
 
Regulation 
 
We currently have extremely favorable relationships with the local government. The future 
development is in compliance with the government regulations. 
 
The costs of development and compliance with state and local government regulations are factored 
into the financial plan of this project.  
 
Ownership 
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The table below lists the name of each direct or indirect owner of 20% or more of the beneficial 
ownership interests in Super Studios Mansfield and the percentage owned: 
 

Name % owned 

Super Studios USA LLC 100.0% 
 
 
 
Litigation  
 
There are no existing legal suits pending, or to the Company’s knowledge, threatened, against the 
Company.  
 
 
Intellectual Property  
 
At this time, the Company does not rely on any intellectual property. 
 
Other  
 
The Company conducts business in Texas. 
 
Because this Form C focuses primarily on information concerning the Company rather than the 
industry in which the Company operates, potential Purchasers may wish to conduct their own 
separate investigation of the Company’s industry to obtain greater insight in assessing the 
Company’s prospects. 
 
Exhibit B to this Form C is a detailed Company summary. Purchasers are encouraged to review 
Exhibit B carefully to learn more about the business of the Company, its industry, and future plans 
and prospects. Exhibit B is incorporated by reference into this Form C. 
 
USE OF PROCEEDS  
 
The following table lists the use of proceeds of the Offering if the Minimum Amount and 
Maximum Amount are raised. 
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Use of Proceeds 
% of Minimum 

Proceeds 
Raised 

Amount if 
Minimum 

Raised 

% of Maximum 
Proceeds 
Raised 

Amount if 
Maximum 

Raised 

Intermediary 
Fees 7.00% $700 7.00% $140,000 

Campaign 
marketing 

expenses or 
related 

reimbursement 

50.00% $5,000 0.00% $0 

Estimated 
Attorney Fees 0.00% $0 0.18% $3,500 

Estimated 
Accountant/Audi

tor Fees 
0.00% $0 0.13% $2,500 

Purchase of Real 
Property 0.00% $0 1.25% $25,000 

Future Wages 0.00% $0 15.00% $300,000 

Accrued 
expenses of 
managers, 
officers, 

directors or 
employees 

0.00% $0 7.50% $150,000 

Repayment of 
obligations in 

arrears 
0.00% $0 2.50% $50,000 

General Working 
Capital 43.00% $4,300 21.45% $429,000 

Capital Raise 0.00% $0 15.00% $300,000 

Architectural, 
Engineering, 

Design 
0.00% $0 30.00% $600,000 

Total 100.00% $10,000 100.00% $2,000,000 
 
The Use of Proceeds chart is not inclusive of fees paid for use of the Form C generation system, 
payments to financial and legal service providers, and escrow related fees, all of which were 
incurred in preparation of the campaign and are due in advance of the closing of the campaign.  
 



33  

There will be expenses associated with raising additional capital for the construction of the project. 
There will also be considerable expenses related to the design and planning of the project. 
 
The Company does have discretion to alter the use of proceeds as set forth above. The Company 
may alter the use of proceeds under the following circumstances: The Company will alter the use 
of proceeds if approved by the board of directors and recommended by management. 
 
 
DIRECTORS, OFFICERS AND EMPLOYEES  
 
 
Directors and Officers of the Company  
 
The directors or managers and officers of the Company are listed below along with all positions 
and offices held at the Company and their principal occupation and employment responsibilities 
for the past three (3) years and their educational background and qualifications. 
 
Name 
 
Angel Gracia 
 
All positions and offices held with the Company and date such position(s) was held with start 
and ending dates 
 
CEO, 11/14/2024 - Present 
Chairman of the Board, 11/14/2024 - Present 
 
Principal occupation and employment responsibilities  
Producer/Director Gringo Xmas LLC, 3/10/2023 - Present  
Wrote, produced, filmed, cast, and directed a movie that was distributed by Lionsgate. Oversees 
the collections of royalties.  
President Creative Tank LLC 2/15/2018 - Present  
Is the principal in charge of sales, production, and distribution of film, television and commercials. 
 
Education 
 
BA Arts 1987-1991, University of Miami  
Directors Guild Membership Academy of Motion Pictures Arts and Sciences Member 
 
 
Name 
 
Richard Judson 
 
All positions and offices held with the Company  
CFO, 11/14/2024 - Present 
Director, Treasurer, 11/14/2024 - Present 
 
Principal occupation and employment responsibilities 
Mariah Bruce, Broker Real Estate Agent, 1/01/24 - Present  
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Responsible for the sales, marketing and financing of commercial and residential real estate 
transactions. Also responsible for financial consulting to startup, small and medium sized 
businesses for capital markets financing.  
Graff Real Estate Agent, 5/11/20-11/14/2022  
Responsible for the sales, marketing and financing of commercial and residential real estate 
transactions. Also responsible for financial consulting to startup, small and medium sized 
businesses for capital markets financing. 
Alta Real Estate, 11/15/2022-12/28/2023 
Responsible for the sales, marketing and financing of commercial and residential real estate 
transactions. Also responsible for financial consulting to startup, small and medium sized 
businesses for capital markets financing. 
 
Education 
 
BS Finance 9/1995- 12/1997, University of New Orleans  
 
 
Name 
 
Sandra Avila 
 
All positions and offices held with the Company  
COO 11/14/2024 - Present  
Director, Secretary, 11/14/2024 - Present 
 
Principal occupation and employment responsibilities 
Literary Manager / Partner Inclusion Management, 5/2018- Present 
Responsible for helping clients develop a strategic approach to packaging projects by attaching 
talent, directors, and production companies to make them more attractive to financiers and buyers. 
 
Education 
 
Juris Doctorate 9/1993 - 5/1995, Loyola University 
BA Pre Law Criminal Justice 9/1987 - 5/199, St Mary's University 
 
 
 
 
Indemnification 
 
Indemnification is authorized by the Company to directors, officers or controlling persons acting 
in their professional capacity pursuant to Texas law. Indemnification includes expenses such as 
attorney’s fees and, in certain circumstances, judgments, fines and settlement amounts actually 
paid or incurred in connection with actual or threatened actions, suits or proceedings involving 
such person, except in certain circumstances where a person is adjudged to be guilty of gross 
negligence or willful misconduct, unless a court of competent jurisdiction determines that such 
indemnification is fair and reasonable under the circumstances. 
 
Employees  
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The Company currently has 3 employees in California, Oregon, and Texas. 
 
CAPITALIZATION AND OWNERSHIP  
 
Capitalization  
 
The Company has issued the following outstanding Securities: 
 

Type of security Class A Membership Interests 

Amount outstanding 356,964,501 

Voting Rights Each Class A Membership Interest has 1 vote 
each 

Anti-Dilution Rights None 

How this security may limit, dilute or 
qualify the Securities issued pursuant to 

Regulation CF 

Issuance of additional Class A Membership 
Interests will dilute the Securities issued in 

this Offering 

Percentage ownership of the Company by 
the holders of such securities (assuming 

conversion prior to the Offering if 
convertible securities). 

99.72% 

Other Material Terms or information. N/A 
 

Type of security Class B Membership Interests 

Amount outstanding 1,000,000 

Voting Rights Each Class B Membership Interest 1,000,000 
votes 

Anti-Dilution Rights None 

How this security may limit, dilute or 
qualify the Securities issued pursuant to 

Regulation CF 

Issuance of additional Class B Membership 
Interests will dilute the Securities issued in 

this Offering 

Percentage ownership of the Company by 
the holders of such securities (assuming 

conversion prior to the Offering if 
convertible securities). 

0.28% 

Other Material Terms or information. 
These securities may be transferred by 

inheritance, but they can only be sold to an 
existing Class B member.  
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Other as described above, there are no differences between the Securities issued pursuant to 
Regulation CF and each other class of securities of the Company. 
 
The Company is not carrying any outstanding debt obligations.  
 
 
The Company has not conducted any offerings, exempt or not, in the past 3 years. 
 
Valuation 
 
Based on the Offering price of the Securities, the pre-Offering value ascribed to the Company is 
$175,836,250.00. 
 
Before making an investment decision, you should carefully consider this valuation and the factors 
used to reach such valuation. Such valuation may not be accurate, and you are encouraged to 
determine your own independent value of the Company prior to investing. 
 
 
Ownership  
 
A majority of the Company is owned by a few people. Those people are Angel Gracia, Sandra 
Avila, and Richard Judson. 
 
Below the beneficial owners of 20% percent or more of the Company’s outstanding voting equity 
securities, calculated on the basis of voting power, are listed along with the amount they own. 
 

Name Percentage Owned Prior to Offering 

Angel Gracia 33.3% 

Sandra Avila 33.3% 

Richard Judson 33.3% 
 
Following the Offering, the Purchasers will own approximately 0.014% of the Company if the 
Minimum Amount is raised and 2.78% if the Maximum Amount is raised. 
 
 
FINANCIAL INFORMATION  
 
Please see the financial information listed on the cover page of this Form C and attached 
hereto in addition to the following information. Financial statements are attached hereto as 
Exhibit A. 
 
Operations  
 
We are a pre-revenue company, and our primary expenses consist of the following: capital raising 
and related expenses, development expenses, testing, design and engineering. We do not anticipate 
generating revenue until the construction of our facilities in about 3 years. 
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The Company does not expect to achieve profitability in the next 12 months and intends to focus 
on the following 1. Entitlement and development of the land, 2. Beginning of the construction of 
the sound stages, 3. Raising of additional capital and associated road shows and presentations. 
 
Liquidity and Capital Resources  
 
The Offering proceeds are essential to our operations. We plan to use the proceeds as set forth 
above under "use of proceeds", which is an indispensable element of our business strategy. The 
Offering proceeds will have a beneficial effect on our liquidity, as we currently have $70,000.00 
in cash on hand which will be augmented by the Offering proceeds and used to execute our 
business strategy. 
 
In addition, the Company may pursue other sources of financing to support its capital needs, 
including EB-5 immigrant investor financings and private placements under Regulation D. There 
can be no assurance that such financings will be available on favorable terms, or at all. These 
financings may involve the issuance of additional equity securities, including additional Class A 
Membership Interests and/or one or more newly created preferred classes of membership interests. 
Any such issuances could dilute the ownership of investors in this Offering and may provide new 
investors with rights, preferences, or privileges that differ from, or are senior to, those of the 
Securities sold in this Offering. 
 
At present, the Company does not have any committed sources of capital beyond the proceeds of 
this Offering. 
 
Capital Expenditures and Other Obligations  
 
The Company intends to make the following material capital expenditures in the future: 
We have committed to the City of Mansfield Texas’ Economic Development Corporation to start 
construction of the sound stage components by September of 2026. 
 
 
Trends and Uncertainties  
 
After reviewing the above discussion of the steps, the Company intends to take, potential 
Purchasers should consider whether achievement of each step within the estimated time frame is 
realistic in their judgment.  Potential Purchasers should also assess the consequences to the 
Company of any delays in taking these steps and whether the Company will need additional 
financing to accomplish them. 
 
The financial statements are an important part of this Form C and should be reviewed in their 
entirety. The financial statements of the Company are attached hereto as Exhibit A. 
 
THE OFFERING AND THE SECURITIES  
 
The Offering  
The Company is offering up to 4,000,000 units of Class A Membership Interests for up to 
$2,000,000.00. The Company is attempting to raise a minimum amount of $10,000.00 in this 
Offering (the "Minimum Amount"). The Company must receive commitments from investors in 
an amount totaling the Minimum Amount by May 8, 2026 (the "Offering Deadline") in order to 
receive any funds. If the sum of the investment commitments does not equal or exceed the 
Minimum Amount by the Offering Deadline, no Securities will be sold in the Offering, investment 
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commitments will be cancelled and committed funds will be returned to potential investors without 
interest or deductions. The Company has the right to extend the Offering Deadline at its discretion. 
The Company will accept investments in excess of the Minimum Amount up to $2,000,000.00 
(the "Maximum Amount") and the additional Securities will be allocated at the Company’s 
discretion.  
 
The price of the Securities does not necessarily bear any relationship to the asset value, net worth, 
revenues or other established criteria of value, and should not be considered indicative of the actual 
value of the Securities. 
 
In order to purchase the Securities you must make a commitment to purchase by completing the 
Subscription Agreement. Purchaser funds will be held in escrow with North Capital Private 
Securities Corporation until the Minimum Amount of investments is reached. Purchasers may 
cancel an investment commitment until 48 hours prior to the Offering Deadline or the Closing, 
whichever comes first using the cancellation mechanism provided by the Intermediary. The 
Company will notify Purchasers when the Minimum Amount has been reached. If the Company 
reaches the Minimum Amount prior to the Offering Deadline, it may close the Offering at least 
five (5) days after reaching the Minimum Amount and providing notice to the Purchasers.  
 
If any material change (other than reaching the Minimum Amount) occurs related to the Offering 
prior to the Offering Deadline, the Company will provide notice to Purchasers and receive 
reconfirmations from Purchasers who have already made commitments. If a Purchaser does not 
reconfirm his or her investment commitment after a material change is made to the terms of the 
Offering, the Purchaser’s investment commitment will be cancelled and the committed funds will 
be returned without interest or deductions. If a Purchaser does not cancel an investment 
commitment before the Minimum Amount is reached, the funds will be released to the Company 
upon closing of the Offering and the Purchaser will receive the Securities in exchange for his or 
her investment. Any Purchaser funds received after the initial closing will be released to the 
Company upon a subsequent closing and the Purchaser will receive Securities via Electronic 
Certificate/PDF in exchange for his or her investment as soon as practicable thereafter.  
 
In the event that $10,000 in investments is committed and received by the Escrow Agent and more 
than thirty (30) days remain before the Offering Deadline, the Company may conduct the first of 
multiple closings of the Offering (an “Intermediate Close”), provided that it is conducted at least 
21-days after the time the Offering was opened, all investors receive notice that an Intermediate 
Close will occur and funds will be released to the Company, at least five (5) business days prior to 
the Intermediate Close (absent a material change that would require an extension of the offering 
and reconfirmation of the investment commitment). Investors who committed on or before such 
notice will have until 48 hours before the Intermediate Close to cancel their investment 
commitment.  
 
Subscription Agreements are not binding on the Company until accepted by the Company, which 
reserves the right to reject, in whole or in part, in its sole and absolute discretion, any subscription. 
If the Company rejects all or a portion of any subscription, the applicable prospective Purchaser’s 
funds will be returned without interest or deduction. 
 
The price of the Securities was determined arbitrarily. The minimum amount that a Purchaser may 
invest in the Offering is $500.00. 
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The Offering is being made through Jumpstart Mico Inc. D/B/A Issuance Express, the 
Intermediary.  The following two fields below set forth the compensation being paid in connection 
with the Offering. 
 
Commission/Fees 
A cash-based success fee of 7.0% of the dollar amount raised in the Offering after each successful 
closing, including any intermediary closings.  
 
Stock, Warrants and Other Compensation 
N/A 
 
Transfer Agent and Registrar 
The transfer agent and registrar for the Securities is Equitytrack. 
 
The Securities  
We request that you please review our organizational documents in conjunction with the following 
summary information. 
 
 
At the initial closing of this Offering (if the Minimum Amount is sold), the Company will have 
356,964,501 membership interests outstanding. 
 
Distributions 
 
After paying expenses and establishing appropriate reserves, the Company may make distributions 
of profits to the holders of the Class A Membership Interests. Distributions are made at the sole 
discretion of the Board of Managers, following a recommendation by the CEO and approval by a 
majority vote of the Board. Distributions, if any, will be made on a pro-rata basis with Class B 
Membership Interest. The Class A Membership Interests are not entitled to any preferred return. 
 
Allocations 
 
To determine how the economic gains and losses of the Company will be shared, the Operating 
Agreement allocates net income or loss to each Member’s Capital Account.  Net income or loss 
includes all gains and losses, plus all other Company items of income (such as interest) and less 
all Company expenses.  Generally, net income and net loss for each year will be allocated to the 
Members in a manner consistent with the manner in which distributions will be made to the 
Members. 
 
Capital Contributions 
 
The holders of Class A Membership Interests are not required to make additional capital 
contributions following the Offering to the Company. 
 
 
Withdrawal 
 
The Company is not required to make payments to a holder of Membership Interests upon such 
holder’s withdrawal from the Company.  
 
Voting and Control  
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The Securities have the following voting rights: Class A members will have 1 vote per share.  
 
The Company does not have any voting agreements in place.  
 
The Company does have an Operating Agreement in place.   
 
Anti-Dilution Rights  
 
The Securities do not have anti-dilution rights. 
 
 
Restrictions on Transfer  
 
Any Securities sold pursuant to Regulation CF being offered may not be transferred by any 
Investor of such Securities during the one-year holding period beginning when the Securities were 
issued, unless such Securities were transferred: 1) to the Company, 2) to an accredited investor, as 
defined by Rule 501(d) of Regulation D of the Securities Act of 1933, as amended, 3) as part of 
an Offering registered with the SEC or 4) to a member of the family of the Investor or the 
equivalent, to a trust controlled by the Investor, to a trust created for the benefit of a family member 
of the Investor or the equivalent, or in connection with the death or divorce of the Investor or other 
similar circumstances. "Member of the family" as used herein means a child, stepchild, grandchild, 
parent, stepparent, grandparent, spouse or spousal equivalent, sibling, 
mother/father/daughter/son/sister/brother-in-law, and includes adoptive relationships. Remember 
that although you may legally be able to transfer the Securities, you may not be able to find another 
party willing to purchase them. 
 
Other Material Terms  
 
Class B shares have 1,000,000 votes per share and there are 1,000,000 Class B shares outstanding. 
As a result, holders of Class B Membership Interests will retain effective voting control over the 
Company, and Class A holders will have limited ability to influence Company decisions. 
 
TAX MATTERS  
 
Introduction 

The following is a discussion of certain material aspects of the U.S. federal income taxation of the 
Company and its Members that should be considered by a potential purchaser of an Interest in the 
Company.  A complete discussion of all tax aspects of an investment in the Company is beyond 
the scope of this Form C.  The following discussion is only intended to identify and discuss certain 
salient issues.  In view of the complexities of U.S. federal and other income  tax laws applicable 
to limited liability companies, partnerships and securities transactions, a prospective investor is 
urged to consult with and rely solely upon his tax advisers to understand fully the federal, state, 
local and foreign tax consequences to that investor of such an investment based on that investor’s 
particular facts and circumstances. 

This discussion assumes that Members hold their Interests as capital assets within the meaning of 
the Internal Revenue Code of 1986, as amended (the "Code").  This discussion does not address 
all aspects of U.S. federal taxation that may be relevant to a particular Member in light of the 
Member’s individual investment or tax circumstances.  In addition, this discussion does not 
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address (i) state, local or non-U.S. tax consequences, (ii) any withholding taxes that may be 
required to be withheld by the Company with respect to any particular Member or (iii) the special 
tax rules that may apply to certain Members, including, without limitation: 

  

•         insurance companies; 

•         tax-exempt organizations (except to the limited extent discussed in "Tax-Exempt   
Members" below); 

•         financial institutions or broker-dealers; 

•         Non-U.S. holders (as defined below); 

•         U.S. expatriates; 

•         subchapter S corporations; 

•         U.S. holders whose functional currency is not the U.S. dollar; 

•         regulated investment companies and REITs; 

•         trusts and estates; 

•         persons subject to the alternative minimum tax provisions of the Code; and 

•         persons holding our Interests through a partnership or similar pass-through entity. 

This discussion is based on current provisions of the Code, final, temporary and proposed U.S. 
Treasury Regulations, judicial opinions, and published positions of the IRS, all as in effect on the 
date hereof and all of which are subject to differing interpretations or change, possibly with 
retroactive effect. The Managing Member has not sought, and will not seek, any ruling from the 
IRS or any opinion of counsel with respect to the tax consequences discussed herein, and there can 
be no assurance that the IRS will not take a position contrary to the tax consequences discussed 
herein or that any position taken by the IRS would not be sustained. 

As used in this discussion, the term "U.S. holder" means a person that is, for U.S. federal income 
tax purposes, (i) an individual citizen or resident of the U.S., (ii) a corporation (or other entity  
treated as a corporation for U.S. federal income tax purposes) created or organized in the U.S. or 
under the laws of the U.S., any state thereof, or the District of Columbia, (iii) an estate the income 
of which is subject to U.S. federal income taxation regardless of its source, or (iv) a trust if (a) a 
court within the U.S. is able to exercise primary supervision over the administration of the trust 
and one or more U.S. holders have the authority to control all substantial decisions of the trust, or 
(b) it has in effect a valid election to be treated as a U.S. holder.  As used in this discussion, the 
term "non-U.S. holder" means a beneficial owner of Interests (other than a partnership or other 
entity treated as a partnership or as a disregarded entity for U.S. federal income tax purposes) that 
is not a U.S. holder. 

The tax treatment of a partnership and each partner thereof will generally depend upon the 
status and activities of the partnership and such partner.  A Member that is treated as a 
partnership for U.S. federal income tax purposes should consult its own tax advisor 
regarding the U.S. federal income tax considerations applicable to it and its partners. 
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This discussion is only a summary of material U.S. federal income tax consequences of the 
Offering.  Potential investors are urged to consult their own tax advisors with respect to the 
particular tax consequences to them of the Offering, including the effect of any federal tax 
laws other than income tax laws, any state, local, or non-U.S. tax laws and any applicable tax 
treaty. 

This summary of certain income tax considerations applicable to the Company and its 
Members is considered to be a correct interpretation of existing laws and regulations in force 
on the date of this Form C.   No assurance can be given that changes in existing laws or 
regulations or their interpretation will not occur after the date of this Form C or that such 
guidance or interpretation will not be applied retroactively. 

Classification as a Partnership 

Under the Code and the Treasury Regulations promulgated thereunder (the "Regulations"), as in 
effect on the date of this Form C, including the "check the box" entity classification Regulations, 
a U.S. entity with more than one member that is not automatically classified as a corporation under 
the Regulations is treated as a partnership for tax purposes, subject to the possible application of 
the publicly traded partnership rules discussed below.  Accordingly, the Company should be 
treated as a partnership for tax purposes, unless it files a "check the box" election to be treated as 
a corporation for tax purposes.  The Company does not intend to file a "check the box" election to 
treat the Company as a corporation for tax purposes.  Thus, so long as the Company complies with 
the Operating Agreement, the Company should be treated as a partnership for tax purposes, subject 
to the special rules for certain publicly traded partnerships described below.  If it were determined 
that the Company should be classified as an association taxable as a corporation (as a result of 
changed interpretations or administrative positions by the IRS or otherwise), the taxable income 
of the Company would be subject to corporate income taxation when recognized by the Company, 
and distributions from the Company to the Members would be treated as dividend income when 
received by the Members to the extent of the current or accumulated earnings and profits of the 
Company. 

Even with the "check the box" Regulations, certain limited liability companies may be taxable as 
corporations for U.S. federal income tax purposes under the publicly traded partnership ("PTP") 
rules set forth in the Code and the Regulations. 

Code section 7704 treats publicly traded partnerships that engage in active business activities as 
corporations for federal income tax purposes.  Publicly traded partnerships include those whose 
interests (a) are traded on an established securities market (including the over-the-counter market), 
or (b) are readily tradable on a secondary market or the substantial equivalent thereof.  The 
Managing Member believes that interests in the Company will not be traded on an established 
securities market.  The Managing Member also believes that interests in the Company probably 
should not be deemed to be readily tradable on a secondary market or the substantial equivalent 
thereof.  However, there can be no assurance that the Internal Revenue Service (the "IRS") would 
not successfully challenge these positions. 

Code section 7704(c) provides an exception from treatment as a publicly traded partnership for 
partnerships 90% or more of the income of which is certain passive-type income, including 
interest, dividend and capital gain income from the disposition of property held to produce 
dividend or interest income.  While the Company expects to meet this test, no assurance can be 
given that the Company will satisfy this requirement in each year. 
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Even if the Company has 10% or more of its income in a year from income that does not qualify 
as passive-type income, the Company may not be treated as a publicly traded partnership under 
Code section 7704 by virtue of certain safe harbors from such treatment provided in the 
Regulations.  The failure to meet the safe-harbor requirements does not necessarily result in a 
partnership being classified as a publicly traded partnership.  One safe-harbor rule provides that 
interests in a partnership will not be considered readily tradable on a secondary market or the 
substantial equivalent thereof if (a) all interests in the partnership were issued in a transaction (or 
transactions) that was not registered under the Securities Act and (b) the partnership does not have 
more than 100 partners at any time during the taxable year of the partnership.  The Offering of 
Interests will not be registered under the Securities Act.  Generally, an entity that owns Interests 
is treated as only 1 partner in determining whether there are 100 or more partners.  However, all 
of the owners of an entity that is a pass-through vehicle for tax purposes and that invests in a 
partnership are counted as partners if substantially all of such entity’s value is attributable to its 
interest in the partnership, and a principal purpose of the tiered structure is to avoid the 100 partner 
limitation.  The Company may not comply with this safe-harbor if the Company admits more than 
100 Members. 

Even if the Company exceeds 100 Members and thus does not qualify for this safe-harbor, the 
Operating Agreement contains provisions restricting transfers and withdrawals of Interests that 
may cause Interests to be treated as not being tradable on the substantial equivalent of a secondary 
market. 

Taxation of Operations 

Assuming the Company is classified as a partnership and not as an association taxable as a 
corporation, the Company is not itself subject to U.S. federal income tax but will file an annual 
information return with the IRS.  Each Member of the Company is required to report separately 
on his income tax return his distributive share of the Company’s net long-term and short-term 
capital gains or losses, ordinary income, deductions and credits.  The Company may produce short-
term and long-term capital gains (or losses), as well as ordinary income (or loss).  The Company 
will send annually to each Member a form showing his distributive share of the Company’s items 
of income, gains, losses, deductions and credits. 

Each Member will be subject to tax, and liable for such tax, on his distributive share of the 
Company’s taxable income and loss regardless of whether the Member has received or will  receive 
any distribution of cash from the Company.  Thus, in any particular year, a Member’s distributive 
share of taxable income from the Company (and, possibly, the taxes imposed on that income) could 
exceed the amount of cash, if any, such Member receives or is entitled to withdraw from the 
Company. 

Under Section 704 of the Code, a Member’s distributive share of any item of income, gain, loss, 
deduction or credit is governed by the Operating Agreement unless the allocations provided by the 
Operating Agreement do not have "substantial economic effect."  The Regulations promulgated 
under Section 704(b) of the Code provide certain "safe harbors" with respect to allocations which, 
under the Regulations, will be deemed to have substantial economic effect.  The validity of an 
allocation which does not satisfy any of the "safe harbors" of these Regulations is determined by 
taking into account all facts and circumstances relating to the economic arrangements among the 
Members.  While no assurance can be given, the Managing Member believes that the allocations 
provided by the Operating Agreement should have substantial economic effect.  However, if it 
were determined by the IRS or otherwise that the allocations provided in the Operating Agreement 
with respect to a particular item do not have substantial economic effect, each Member’s 
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distributive share of that item would be determined for tax purposes in accordance with that 
Member’s interest in the Company, taking into account all facts and circumstances. 

Distributions of cash and/or marketable securities which effect a return of a Member’s Capital 
Contribution or which are distributions of previously taxed income or gain, to the extent they do 
not exceed a Member’s basis in his interest in the Company, should not result in taxable income 
to that Member, but will reduce the Member’s tax basis in the Interests by the amount distributed 
or withdrawn.  Cash distributed to a Member in excess of the basis in his Interest is generally 
taxable either as capital gain, or ordinary income, depending on the circumstances.  A distribution 
of property other than cash generally will not result in taxable income or loss to the Member to 
whom it is distributed. 

Information will be provided to the Members of the Company so that they can report their income 
from the Company. 

Taxation of Interests - Limitations on Losses and Deductions 

The Code provides several limitations on a Member’s ability to deduct his share of Company losses 
and deductions.  To the extent that the Company has interest expense, a non-corporate Member 
will likely be subject to the "investment interest expense" limitations of Section 163(d) of the 
Code.  Investment interest expense is interest paid or accrued on indebtedness incurred or 
continued to purchase or carry property held for investment.  The deduction for investment interest 
expense is limited to net investment income; i.e., the excess of investment income over investment 
expenses, which is determined at the partner level.  Excess investment interest expense that is 
disallowed under these rules is not lost permanently, but may be carried forward to succeeding 
years subject to the Section 163(d) limitations.  Net long-term capital gains on property held for 
investment and qualified dividend income are only included in investment income to the extent 
the taxpayer elects to subject such income to taxation at ordinary rates. 

Under Section 67 of the Code, for non-corporate Members certain miscellaneous itemized 
deductions are allowable only to the extent they exceed a "floor" amount equal to 2% of adjusted 
gross income.  If or to the extent that the Company’s operations do not constitute a trade or business 
within the meaning of Section 162 and other provisions of the Code, a non-corporate Member’s 
distributive share of the Company’s investment expenses, other than investment  interest expense, 
would be deductible only as miscellaneous itemized deductions, subject to such 2% floor.  In 
addition, there may be other limitations under the Code affecting the ability of an individual 
taxpayer to deduct miscellaneous itemized deductions. 

Capital losses generally may be deducted only to the extent of capital gains, except for non-
corporate taxpayers who are allowed to deduct $3,000 of excess capital losses per year against 
ordinary income.  Corporate taxpayers may carry back unused capital losses for three years and 
may carry forward such losses for five years; non-corporate taxpayers may not carry back unused 
capital losses but may carry forward unused capital losses indefinitely. 

Tax shelter reporting Regulations may require the Company and/or the Members to file certain 
disclosures with the IRS with respect to certain transactions the Company engaged in  that result 
in losses or with respect to certain withdrawals of Interests in the Company.  The Company does 
not consider itself a tax shelter, but if the Company were to have substantial losses on certain 
transactions, such losses may be subject to the tax shelter reporting requirements even if such 
transactions were not considered tax shelters.   Under the tax shelter reporting Regulations, if the 
Company engages in a "reportable transaction," the Company and, under certain circumstances, a 
Member would be required to (i) retain all records material to such "reportable transaction"; (ii) 
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complete and file "Reportable Transaction Disclosure Statement" on IRS Form 8886 as part of its 
federal income tax return for each year it participates in the "reportable transaction"; and (iii) send 
a copy of such form to the IRS Office of Tax Shelter Analysis at the time the first such tax return 
is filed.  The scope of the tax shelter reporting Regulations may be affected by further IRS 
guidance.  Non-compliance with the tax shelter reporting Regulations may involve significant 
penalties and other consequences.  Disclosure information, to the extent required, will be provided 
with the annual tax information provided to the Members.  Each Member should consult its own 
tax advisers as to its obligations under the tax shelter reporting Regulations. 

Medicare Contribution Taxes 

Members that are individuals, estates or trusts and whose income exceeds certain thresholds 
generally will be subject to a 3.8% Medicare contribution tax on unearned income, including, 
among other things, dividends on, and capital gains from the sale or other taxable disposition of, 
our Securities, subject to certain limitations and exceptions. Members should consult their own tax 
advisors regarding the effect, if any, of such tax on their ownership and disposition of our 
Securities. 

Taxation of Interests - Other Taxes 

The Company and their Members may be subject to other taxes, such as the alternative minimum 
tax, state and local income taxes, and estate, inheritance or intangible property taxes that may be 
imposed by various jurisdictions (see "State and Local Taxation" below).  Each prospective 
investor should consider the potential consequences of such taxes on an investment in the 
Company. It is the responsibility of each prospective investor: (i) to become satisfied as to, among 
other things, the legal and tax consequences of an investment in the Company under state law, 
including the laws of the state(s) of his domicile and residence, by obtaining advice from one’s 
own tax advisers, and to (ii) file all appropriate tax returns that may be required. 

Tax Returns; Tax Audits 

Company items will be reported on the tax returns for the Company, and all Members are required 
under the Code to treat the items consistently on their own returns, unless they file a  statement 
with the IRS disclosing the inconsistency.  In the event the income tax returns of the Company are 
audited by the IRS, the tax treatment of income and deductions generally is determined at the 
Company level in a single proceeding rather than by individual audits of the Members.  The 
Company will designate a Tax Matters Member, which will have considerable authority to make 
decisions affecting the tax treatment and procedural rights of all Members.  In addition, the Tax 
Matters Member will have the authority to bind certain Members to settlement agreements and the 
right on behalf of all Members to extend the statute of limitations relating to the Members’ tax 
liabilities with respect to Company items. 

State and Local Taxation 

In addition to the federal income tax consequences described above, prospective investors 
should consider potential state and local tax consequences of an investment in the Company.  
No attempt is made herein to provide an in-depth discussion of such state or local tax 
consequences.  State and local laws may differ from federal income tax laws with respect to 
the treatment of specific items of income, gain, loss, deduction and credit.  A Member’s 
distributive share of the taxable income or loss of the Company generally will be required to 
be included in determining his income for state and local tax purposes in the jurisdictions in 
which he is a resident. 
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Each prospective Member must consult his own tax advisers regarding the state and local 
tax consequences to him resulting from an investment in the Company. 

Disclosure to "Opt-out" of a Reliance Opinion 

         Pursuant to IRS Circular No. 230, investors should be advised that this Form C was not 
intended or written to be used, and it cannot be used by an investor or any taxpayer, for the purpose 
of avoiding penalties that may be imposed on the taxpayers.  This Form C was written to support 
the private offering of the Interests as described herein.  The taxpayer should seek advice based on 
the taxpayer’s particular circumstances from an independent tax adviser. 

Tax-Exempt Members 

Members which are tax-exempt entities, including, but not limited to, Individual Retirement 
Accounts (IRAs), should generally not be subject to Federal income tax on their income 
attributable to the Company under the unrelated business taxable income ("UBTI") provisions of 
the Code so long as their investment in the Company is not itself leveraged.  UBTI includes 
"unrelated debt-financed income," which generally consists of (i) income derived by an exempt 
organization (directly or through a partnership) from income-producing property with respect to 
which there is "acquisition indebtedness" at any time during the taxable year, and (ii) gains derived 
by an exempt organization (directly or through a partnership) from the disposition of property with 
respect to which there is "acquisition indebtedness" at any time during the twelve-month period 
ending with the date of such disposition.  An exempt organization’s share of the income or gains 
of the Company which is treated as UBTI, if any, may not be offset by losses of the exempt 
organization either from the Company or otherwise, unless such losses are treated as attributable 
to an unrelated trade or business (e.g., losses from securities for which there is acquisition 
indebtedness). 

To the extent that the Company generates UBTI, the applicable Federal tax rate for such a Member 
generally would be either the corporate or trust tax rate depending upon the nature of the particular 
exempt organization.  An exempt organization may be required to support, to the  satisfaction of 
the IRS, the method used to calculate its UBTI.  The Company will be required to report to a 
Member which is an exempt organization information as to the portion, if any, of its income and 
gains from the Company for each year which will be treated as UBTI.  The calculation of such 
amount with respect to transactions entered into by the Company is highly complex, and there is 
no assurance that the Company’s calculation of UBTI will be accepted by the IRS.  No attempt is 
made herein to deal with all of the UBTI consequences or any other tax consequences of an 
investment in the Company by any tax-exempt Member.  Each prospective tax-exempt Member 
must consult with, and rely exclusively upon, its own tax and professional advisers. 

Future Tax Legislation, Necessity of Obtaining Professional Advice 

Future amendments to the Code, other legislation, new or amended Treasury Regulations, 
administrative rulings or decisions by the IRS, or judicial decisions may adversely affect the 
federal income tax aspects of an investment in the Company, with or without advance notice, 
retroactively or prospectively.  The foregoing analysis is not intended as a substitute for careful 
tax planning.  The tax matters relating to the Company are complex and are subject to varying 
interpretations.  Moreover, the effect of existing income tax laws and of proposed changes in 
income tax laws on Members will vary with the particular circumstances of each investor and, in 
reviewing this Form C and any exhibits hereto, these matters should be considered. 
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Accordingly, each prospective Member must consult with and rely solely upon his own 
professional tax advisers with respect to the tax results of an investment in the Company based on 
that Member’s particular facts and circumstances.  In no event will the Managing Member or its 
Managing Members, principals, affiliates, members, officers, counsel or other professional 
advisers be liable to any Member for any federal, state, local or foreign tax consequences of an 
investment in the Company, whether or not such consequences are as described above. 

Disclosure Issues 

A Purchaser (and each employee, representative, or other agent of the investor) may disclose to 
any and all persons, without limitation of any kind, the tax treatment and tax structure of an 
investment in the Company and all materials of any kind (including opinions or other tax analysis) 
that are provided to the investor relating to such tax treatment and tax structure. 

 
TRANSACTIONS WITH RELATED PERSONS AND CONFLICTS OF INTEREST  
 
Related Person Transactions  
 
From time to time the Company may engage in transactions with related persons. Related persons 
are defined as any director or officer of the Company; any person who is the beneficial owner of 
10 percent or more of the Company’s outstanding voting equity securities, calculated on the basis 
of voting power; any promoter of the Company; any immediate family member of any of the 
foregoing persons or an entity controlled by any such person or persons. 
 
 
The Company has the following transactions with related persons: None. 
 
Conflicts of Interest  
 
To the best of our knowledge the Company has not engaged in any transactions or relationships, 
which may give rise to a conflict of interest with the Company, its operations or its security holders. 
 
 
OTHER INFORMATION  
 
 
 
 
Bad Actor Disclosure  
 
The Company is not subject to any Bad Actor Disqualifications under any relevant U.S. securities 
laws. 
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SIGNATURE 
 
Pursuant to the requirements of Sections 4(a)(6) and 4A of the Securities Act of 1933 and 
Regulation Crowdfunding (§ 227.100 et seq.), the issuer certifies that it has reasonable grounds to 
believe that it meets all of the requirements for filing on Form C and has duly caused this Form to 
be signed on its behalf by the duly authorized undersigned. 
 
 
 /s/Richard Judson 
 (Signature) 
  
 Richard Judson 
 (Name) 
  
 CFO 
 (Title) 
 
 
 
Pursuant to the requirements of Sections 4(a)(6) and 4A of the Securities Act of 1933 and 
Regulation Crowdfunding (§ 227.100 et seq.), this Form C has been signed by the following 
persons in the capacities and on the dates indicated. 
 
 /s/Angel Gracia 
 (Signature) 
  
 Angel Gracia 
 (Name) 
  
 CEO 
 (Title) 
  
  
 (Date) 
 
 
 /s/Richard Judson 
 (Signature) 
  
 Richard Judson 
 (Name) 
  
 CFO 
 (Title) 
  
  
 (Date) 
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 /s/Sandra Avila 
 (Signature) 
  
 Sandra Avila 
 (Name) 
  
 COO 
 (Title) 
  
  
 (Date) 
 
 
 
Instructions. 
 
1. The form shall be signed by the issuer, its principal executive officer or officers, its 
principal financial officer, its controller or principal accounting officer and at least a majority of 
the board of directors or persons performing similar functions. 
 
2. The name of each person signing the form shall be typed or printed beneath the signature. 
 
Intentional misstatements or omissions of facts constitute federal criminal violations. See 18 
U.S.C. 1001. 
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Exhibit B Business Plan 
Exhibit C Video Transcripts 
Exhibit D Subscription Agreement 
Exhibit E Deal Page 
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INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’S REPORT 
TO THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS AND MEMBERS OF SUPER STUDIOS USA LLC: 

We have audited the accompanying financial statements of Super Studios USA LLC, which comprise the 
balance sheet as of December 31, 2024, and the related statements of operations, member’s equity, 
and cash flows for the period then ended, and the related notes to the financial statements. 

OPINION: 

In our opinion, the financial statements referred to above present fairly, in all material respects, the 
financial position of Super Studios USA LLC as of December 31, 2024, and the results of its operations 
and its cash flows for the period then ended in accordance with accounting principles generally accepted 
in the United States of America. 

BASIS FOR OPINION: 

We conducted our audit in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the United States 
of America. Those standards require that we plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance 
about whether the financial statements are free of material misstatement. 

An audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the amounts and disclosures in 
the financial statements. The procedures selected depend on the auditor’s judgment, including 
assessment of the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements, whether due to fraud or 
error. 

In making those risk assessments, the auditor considers internal control relevant to the Company’s 
preparation and fair presentation of the financial statements in order to design audit procedures that 
are appropriate under the circumstances. An audit also includes evaluating the appropriateness of 
accounting policies used and the reasonableness of significant accounting estimates made by 
management, as well as evaluating the overall presentation of the financial statements. 

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for 
our audit opinion. 

Emphasis of Matter: 

As discussed in Note 1 to the financial statements, the Company is in the development stage and has not 
generated operating revenues since inception. Our opinion is not modified with respect to this matter. 

 

 

 

 

 

 



SUPER STUDIOS USA LLC 

BALANCE SHEET 
As of December 31, 2024 

Assets Amount (USD) 

Current Assets 
 

Cash and Cash Equivalents $70.72 

Non-Current Assets 
 

Real Estate (per CBRE Appraisal) $5,750,000.00 

Total Assets $5,750,070.72 

 
 
Liabilities and Member's Equity 

 

Liabilities 
 

Accounts Payable $0.00 

Total Liabilities $0.00 

Member’s Equity 
 

Member Contributions $2,404.00 

Accumulated Deficit ($2,395.15) 

Unrealized Asset Revaluation Surplus $5,747,666.87 

Total Member’s Equity $5,750,070.72 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 



 

SUPER STUDIOS USA LLC 

INCOME STATEMENT 
For the period from November 15, 2024 to December 31, 2024 

Revenue Amount (USD) 

Revenue $0.00 

Total Revenue $0.00 

 

Expense Category Amount (USD) 

Wire Transfer Fees $60.00 

Bank Service Charges $30.00 

Appraisal Fees (CBRE) $1,450.00 

Title Company Payment $855.15 

Total Expenses $2,395.15 

Net Income (Loss) ($2,395.15) 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 



SUPER STUDIOS USA LLC 

STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS 
For the period from November 15, 2024 to December 31, 2024 

Cash Flows from Operating Activities Amount (USD) 

Net Loss ($2,395.15) 

Net Cash Used in Operating Activities ($2,395.15) 

 

Description Amount (USD) 

Cash Flows from Financing Activities 
 

Member Contributions $2,404.00 

Net Cash Provided by Financing Activities $2,404.00 

Net Increase in Cash $8.85 

Cash, Beginning of Period $0.00 

Cash, End of Period $70.72 

 

SUPER STUDIOS USA LLC 

STATEMENT OF CHANGES IN MEMBER’S EQUITY 
As of December 31, 2024 

Description Amount (USD) 

Beginning Member Equity $0.00 

Capital Contributions $2,404.00 

Net Loss ($2,395.15) 

Unrealized Gain on Real Estate (CBRE) $5,747,666.87 

Ending Member Equity $5,750,070.72 

 

 

 

 



NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 
Note 1 – Organization and Nature of Business: 
Super Studios USA LLC was formed on November 15, 2024, under the laws of Texas to acquire and 
develop real estate for a film and production studio campus. As of year-end, the company owns land 
appraised at $5.75 million. 

Note 2 – Basis of Presentation: 
These financial statements have been prepared in accordance with Generally Accepted Accounting 
Principles (GAAP) in the United States and conform to the requirements of Regulation Crowdfunding 
(Reg CF). 

Note 3 – Real Estate Valuation: 
The Company holds one asset: undeveloped land in Mansfield, TX. A CBRE commercial real estate 
appraisal dated March 3, 2025, valued the property at $5,750,000, which is used for financial statement 
purposes as the asset's fair market value. 

Note 4 – Contributions and Funding: 
Founders contributed $2,404.00 in startup capital. These funds were used to pay for appraisal fees, wire 
transfers, and title services. No debt or outside financing has been incurred to date. 

Note 5 – Revenue and Operations: 
The company is pre-operational and has not generated revenue. All activity in 2024 pertains to the 
acquisition and valuation of real estate assets. 

Note 6 – Going Concern: 
Although the Company has not yet generated operating revenues, the substantial value of its land 
holdings and planned Regulation Crowdfunding offering provide a reasonable basis to conclude the 
Company can continue as a going concern. 

Note 7 – Subsequent Events: 
Management has evaluated events through May 20, 2025, and determined no events occurred that 
require disclosure. 

 



 

  



SUPER STUDIOS USA LLC 

YEAR TO DATE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 
FOR THE PERIOD: JANUARY 1, 2025 – APRIL 30, 2025 

 

STATEMENT OF INCOME (PROFIT AND LOSS) 

AS OF APRIL 30, 2025 

Category Amount (USD) 

Revenue 
 

Operating Revenue $0.00 

Total Revenue $0.00 

Expenses 
 

Appraisal Fees (CBRE) $1,450.00 

Title Company Fees $855.15 

Wire Transfer Fees $60.00 

Bank Service Charges $30.00 

Total Expenses $2,395.15 

Net Loss ($2,395.15) 

 

 

 

STATEMENT OF MEMBER’S EQUITY 

 

Description Amount (USD) 

Opening Member’s Equity (Jan 1) $8.85 

Capital Contributions YTD $0.00 

Net Loss YTD ($2,395.15) 

Ending Member’s Equity ($2,386.30) 

 



 

 

STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS 

Cash Flows from Operating Activities Amount (USD) 

Net Loss ($2,395.15) 

Changes in Operating Liabilities $0.00 

Net Cash Used in Operating Activities ($2,395.15) 

 

STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS (YTD – JAN TO APR 2025) 

Description Amount (USD) 

Cash Flows from Financing Activities 
 

Member Contributions (Prior) $2,404.00 

Net Cash Provided by Financing $0.00 

Net Change in Cash $8.85 

Cash – Beginning of Period $70.72 

Cash – End of Period (Apr 30) $33.85 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 



SUPER STUDIOS USA LLC 

BALANCE SHEET 

AS OF APRIL 30, 2025 

Assets Amount (USD) 

Current Assets 
 

Cash $33.85 

Total Current Assets $33.85 

Non-Current Assets 
 

Land Under Development (Appraised FMV) $5,750,000.00 

Total Assets $5,750,033.85 

Liabilities and Equity 
 

Liabilities $0.00 

Member’s Equity ($2,386.30) 

Unrealized Gain on Land Value $5,752,420.15 

Total Equity $5,750,033.85 

 

 

 

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 

Note 1 – Basis of Presentation 
The financial statements have been prepared in accordance with U.S. GAAP for the purposes of SEC 
Regulation Crowdfunding (Reg CF) reporting. 

Note 2 – Nature of Business 
Super Studios USA LLC is a development-stage real estate company focused on film and media 
infrastructure. It owns land in Mansfield, TX under a $1 development agreement with the Mansfield 
Economic Development Corporation. 

Note 3 – Real Estate Appraisal 
The land was independently appraised by CBRE on March 3, 2025, at $5,750,000 “As Is – Fee Simple 
Estate.” This valuation is used for disclosure purposes but is not recorded on the books per cost basis 
accounting under GAAP. It is disclosed as an unrealized gain in equity. 



Note 4 – Subsequent Event 
On May 16, 2025, the company purchased a "Form C – All-in-One Filing Package" for $3,500.00 to 
support its SEC Reg CF offering. 

Note 5 – Going Concern 
The company has no current liabilities, minimal expenses, and positive asset value. It expects to raise 
equity capital in its Reg CF raise to support buildout. 
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It’s a studio w
rapped in a sm

art city, w
ith a touch of luxury housing 

and am
enities.  It’s also a vertically integrated studio com

plex, 
designed as a com

plete ecosystem
 for the production com

m
unity —

com
bining sound stages, production and post-production facilities, on-

site cam
era-ready housing, hotels, restaurants, and an adjacent trade 

school to train the next generation of creators —
all w

ithin a single 75-
acre location.

All m
ixed-use spaces are built to serve their real-w

orld functions 
w

hile also doubling as film
-friendly, cam

era-ready locations —
thoughtfully designed w

ith production needs in m
ind.
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Postproduction com
panies are essential in finishing any Film

, TV 
and Content project. Super Studios w

ill have the capacity to handle 
everything from

 editing and visual effects to color correction, sound 
design, graphics, AI, and final m

astering. Skilled editors shape the 
story, w

hile artists and technicians enhance it w
ith CG

I and and AI. 
Colorists ensure visual consistency and m

ood, and designers add 
titles, graphics, and subtitles to support the narrative. Sound design 
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usic com
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An AI-driven data center holds im
m

ense potential to revolutionize the 
operations of a m

ovie studio, creating not only operational efficiencies but 
also additional revenue stream

s. 

The entire industry is decentralizing, and the advertising business has had to 
pivot—

redesigning its outreach strategies to leverage the AI productivity 
alongside content creators. This shift has created a necessary, m

utually 
reinforcing relationship that grow

s exponentially as m
arkets continue to 

diversify and m
ultiply into niche segm

ents. 

Inside each production, the data center can stream
line data m

anagem
ent 

and analysis for production com
panies, offering services that range from

 
organizing and storing vast am

ounts of raw
 footage to classifying and 

preparing projects for post-production.  
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s.This initiative is designed 

to establish strategic alliances w
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hile m

axim
izing synergies across all departm

ents.
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 of project funding and secure an additional 26–30%
 through Texas tax incentives and costpackaging across the 

studio’s facilities and services. The rem
aining balance of the budget w

ill be covered through partnerships w
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ajor netw
orks or stream

ing platform
s.

The content slate w
ill consist of a diversified portfolio of projects across various genres and form
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ent risk. These productions 
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aining revenue generated by the m
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 M
cConaughey and W

oody Harrelson reprised their roles in "True Detective" for a video pitch to the Texas 
Legislature called "True to Texas.” The tw

o are am
ong a handful of Texan actors asking for increased funding for film

 
incentives in Texas this legislative session. They suggest the funding increase could turn Texas into a new

 H
ollyw

ood 
and bolster the econom

y. The star-studded pitch, posted on social m
edia, features M

cConaughey, W
oody Harrelson, 

Dennis Q
uaid, Billy Bob Thornton and Renee Zellw

eger.  It's inspired by the series "True Detective," w
hich featured 

M
cConaughey and Harrelson in season one.

W
H

Y TEXA
S?

A collage of a person

AI-generated content m
ay be incorrect.

Taylor Sheridan, the biggest producer of series in the US, creator of Yellow
stone, has opened the floodgates of production 

in  2024 Texas w
ith 3 TV series: Yellow

stone Spinoff, Tulsa King, and 1923. His production com
pany has invested over 20 

m
illion dollars  to take talent and resources to the  Dallas-Fort W

orth M
etroplex area for his productions in 2024. 
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W
ith the increase, Texas w

ill distribute $150 m
illion annually 

to m
ovies and TV show

s, m
ore than New

 M
exico ($130M

), 
Arizona ($125M

) and Louisiana ($125M
). The figure is less 

than film
 hubs California, New

 York and Georgia but could see 
the state consistently draw

 productions m
oving forw

ard.

“Texas w
ill be a new

 m
edia coast,” says Chase M

usslew
hite, 

co-founder of the advocacy group M
edia for Texas. “It’s 

cheaper. There’s no incom
e tax. There’s great people dow

n 
here, and it’s halfw

ay betw
een the east and w

est coasts.”

Actors M
cConaughey, Harrelson, Thorton, Q

uaid, Zellw
eger and 

producer Tylor Sheridan helped increase Texas film
 incentives
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Staybolt Street
The $2.5 billion m

ixed-use developm
ent w

ill redefine entertainm
ent, hospitality, and housing for residents and visitors 

alike. Anchored by a m
ulti-sport professional stadium

, this transform
ative project includes m

ultiple hotels, a 
convention center, a fam

ily entertainm
ent venue, retail, a boardw

alk park, and m
ultiple housing options, including 700 

new
 single-fam

ily hom
es.

M
ansfield Stadium

The m
ulti-sport stadium

 w
ill seat approxim

ately 7,500 fans as they cheer on their new
 hom

e team
 the North Texas 

Soccer Club, the reigning 2024 M
LS N

EXT Pro cham
pions. In addition to regular professional soccer action, the stadium

 
w

ill host other sports and events year-round w
ith organizers looking at sporting tournam

ents, concerts, rodeo, and m
ore 

High 5
For years, the com

m
unity has asked for a place for fam

ilies to have fun and it’s finally com
ing w

ith High 5 M
ansfield. This 

entertainm
ent venue w

ill have everything for fam
ily tim

e, date night, and a night out w
ith friends, including bow

ling, 
arcade, m

ini golf, and a rooftop concert venue across 45,000 square feet and tw
o stories. This facility w

ill be one of the 
first High 5 locations in North Texas and the first fam

ily-friendly entertainm
ent venue in M

ansfield. 

Hotel and Conference Center
Hotel Carbon w

ill bring athlete-focused, high-tech, hospitality am
enities to the Staybolt District. This hotel w

ill feature 175 
room

s and be a state-of-the-art stay experience for athletes and arm
chair quarterbacks alike. A second independent hotel 

w
ith 150 room

s is also in the plans and m
ore details w

ill be available soon. The projects are scheduled for a w
inter 2027 

opening.

A group of people holding up their hands

AI-generated content m
ay be incorrect.
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20 Have the w
inds changed? | The evolution of the studio production landscape – a case study of four cities in the US and internationally

 Call to action for studio operators and investors 

In our previous case study, w
e outlined four m

odes of 
entry into the physical studio production m

arket for 
studio operators and investors to choose from

: 

1.
Conversion of an existing structure 
(e.g., w

arehouse) into a production facility.

2.
G

reenfield developm
ent of a new

, 
purpose-built facility. 

3.
Expansion/upgrade of an existing studio facility 
into a larger and/or higher-end version.

4.
Acquisition of an existing facility w

ithout the 
need to conduct m

ajor renovations.

Based on the influx of investm
ent activity over the past 

few
 years – especially in the purpose-built m

arket – 
option N

o. 1 m
ay no longer be financially desirable for 

studio ow
ners and investors to consider. W

e anticipate 
content producers deprioritizing converted facilities if 
new

er, purpose-built facilities are available – as content 
producers prefer these facilities and are w

illing to spend 
a prem

ium
 to film

 in them
20. W

hile the total supply of 
studio space in London and Vancouver is anticipated to 
m

eet projected supply through 2025, there is still a

m
arket for high-end studios in these hubs – as exhibited 

by the analysis that dem
and in Vancouver is estim

ated to 
outpace supply of purpose-built studios. In film

ing hubs 
w

here capacity is estim
ated to be near 100%

 through 
2025, such as LA and N

YC, the case for additional 
purpose-built facilities is that m

uch stronger. 

Studio operators and investors should prioritize their resources and capital into building and 
acquiring, or expanding and upgrading existing facilities into, high-end, purpose-built studio 
production facilities. W

hile certain production hubs are projected to have a surplus of supply 
com

pared to dem
and, the m

arket for high-end studios exists across every m
arket as these 

facilities rem
ain the top-choice for content producers. The influx of additional purpose-built 

studios m
ay result in an exodus of needing-to-film

 in converted/non-high-end studios. Those 
w

ho ow
n non-high-end studios m

ay explore repurposing their space for alternative revenue-
generating opportunities.

W
ith the new

 developm
ent

of purpose-built stages, 
w

arehouses w
ill go back to 

being w
arehouses. Studios 

w
ill only w

ant to film
 in 

purpose-built stages.
– M

anaging Director of a N
orth Am

erican Film
 

Production Center
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W
ith the influx of investm

ent in the London and V
ancouver m

arkets, projected supply is estim
ated to m

eet 
anticipated dem

and by 2025. For all m
arkets, how

ever, w
e found there is opportunity for continued investm

ent in 
high-end, purpose-built facilities as m

odern, bespoke studios are in high dem
and and the preferred option of content 

producers. These findings should be considered w
hen assessing additional global film

ing locations and leveraged 
by content creators and real estate investors as they explore their go-forw

ard real estate production strategies. 
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From
 FY20 to FY23:

Total direct output 
associated w

ith the 
production tax credit: 
$2.36 billion

ROI average = 7.77 

Other States Include 
New

 M
exico and New

 
York

https://nm
film

.com
/local-im

pact/econom
ic-im

pact
https://nm
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.com

/local-im
pact/econom

ic-im
pact
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A
nd W

all Street and M
adison Avenue have taken notice. B

oth Chow
 and M

ann say that there has been substantial investor interest in their respective businesses, affirm
ing a trend across the 

sector: Sports creators D
ude Perfect raised

$100 m
illion

in an investm
ent round last year, and M

rBeast is seeking to raise $200 m
illion at a $5 billion valuation for his business.

“I think everyone has com
e to recognize that our creators are truly next-gen m

edia com
panies,” says Brian Albert, a senior YouTube’s sales executive. “They’re w

riters, they’re producers, they’re directors, all w
rapped in 

one.”

“YouTube CEO
 Neal M

ohan said that creators are the startups of Hollyw
ood, and today, a lot of these startups are starting to look m

ore and m
ore like studios,” said Sam

ir Chaudry on stage, as m
arketers from

 com
panies like 

Uber and Shopify nodded along.

And increasingly, just as in traditional Hollyw
ood, these studios are beginning to flourish outside of the Los Angeles m

etropolitan area.

M
ay 8, 2025

Influencers
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Super Studio is dedicated to strengthening the local com
m

unity by investing in advanced training program
s for 

high-school and college students. Designed by experienced industry experts, each curriculum
 targets specific areas 

of expertise to ensure students receive focused, practical instruction in the shortest tim
e possible.

The program
 em

phasizes real-w
orld experience, preparing students to start as production assistants—

a role that 
offers a strong foundation, com

petitive salary, and the best path for career advancem
ent w

ithin film
, television, 

content production, experiential, gam
es and live show

s. This hands-on approach creates a steady pipeline of highly 
skilled crew

 m
em

bers, ready to contribute to both the studio’s success and the broader industry.

The curriculum
 w

ill include basic AI prom
pting and m

anagem
ent, as all aspects of production w

ill be optim
ized by 

its integration.

TRAIN
IN

G
 FU

TU
RE CO

N
TEN

T CREATO
RS

Fast-track to paying jobs in the industry w
ithin a year

SA
LAR

Y AVER
AG

ES   
PR

O
D

UC
TIO

N
 A

SSISTA
N

T: $ 31k to $43k p/y.  SO
U

N
D M

A
N

 : $50-70k p/y. C
A

M
ERA

 M
AN

: 50-60K p/y
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O
ur partners, Nation W

ide Construction, located just a few
 blocks from

 our site, offer first-class com
m

ercial and industrial design-build construction services. 
W

ith 30 years of experience across the United States, they have established a strong relationship w
ith the city of M

ansfield,having com
pleted several projects together.

https://nationw
ideconstruction.com

/
https://nationw

ideconstruction.com
/

Tony M
eehan, General Contractor
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Angel is an aw
ard-w

inning director and producer, m
em

ber of the Academ
y of M

otion 
Pictures, w

ith a career across film
, television, and advertising. A form

er partner and 
director at Ridley Scott &

 Associates (RSA), Angel is now
 the co-founder of Creative Tank. 

He produced and directed “How
 The Gringo Stole Xm

as” (2023) starring G
eorge Lopez and 

produced “King of Killers” (2022) starring Frank Grillo and Stephen Dorff, both for 
Lionsgate. Angel’s debut feature From

 Prada to Nada earned m
ultiple Alm

a and Im
agen 

Aw
ards, and his com

m
ercial w

ork for Fortune 500 brands has featured top talent like 
Penelope Cruz and Shaquille O

’N
eal, w

inning accolades including several Cannes Lions. His 
career started w

ith a Student Academ
y Aw

ard and an Em
m

y for M
adonna’s True Blue 

m
usic video. Super Studios is Angel’s brainchild, designed to solve com

m
on challenges 

faced on sound stages and shaped to satisfy the needs of industry experts.

Sandra Avila is a seasoned entertainm
ent executive w

ith over 25 years of experience and deep-
rooted industry relationships across Hollyw

ood. She is currently a Partner at Inclusion, a 
m

anagem
ent com

pany w
here she has w

orked w
ith over 500 buyers to cham

pion diverse content 
across film

, TV, and digital platform
s. Previously, she founded Avila Entertainm

ent and served as 
Head of Developm

ent at M
aya Entertainm

ent, w
here she oversaw

 projects like Taco Shop, 
Harlem

 Hostel, and One Hot Sum
m

er for Lifetim
e. H

er producing credits include Endgam
e 

(HBO/AM
C) and Table M

anners, directed by Angel Gracia. Sandra began her career at Show
tim

e 
N

etw
orks, contributing to acclaim

ed series such as Dexter, Q
ueer as Folk, and Resurrection Blvd., 

and leading the Latino Film
m

aker Show
case. She holds a BA from

 St. M
ary’s University and a JD 

from
 Loyola Law

 School, and w
as nam

ed one of the ‘Influential Latinos in M
edia’ Class of 2025.

Richard is the financial strategist behind the studio’s infrastructure, w
ith a diverse 

background in finance, real estate, and business operations. Currently CFO
 of Creative Tank 

Inc. and a partner at Concrete Vision design group, Richard also operates as a com
m

ercial 
real estate financier and agent, know

n for closing com
plex, high-return deals w

ith a focus 
on debt structuring. A U

niversity of N
ew

 O
rleans graduate in finance, he began his career 

trading com
m

odities w
ith Continental G

rain before shifting to California, w
here he built a 

broad portfolio that includes m
ortgage and real estate brokerage, bond trading, and 

advisory roles in industries from
 auto dealerships to agricultural co-ops. Richard also 

specializes in optim
izing back-office system

s to boost business profitability.

Angel Gracia, CEO
Sandra Avila, Strategic Advisor

Richard Judson, CFO

TEAM

O
ctavio is a seasoned film

 executive and producer w
ith over tw

o decades of experience in 
production, operations, and talent developm

ent. Currently VP of Production &
 O

perations 
at Santa Fe Studios and SF Film

 Services, he offers top-tier production infrastructure and 
services, and recently served as Associate Producer on the feature 2Hearts. He previously 
led business developm

ent for Visualnet, the global film
 production resource, and spent over 

a decade at N
ALIP, w

here he produced acclaim
ed program

s like the Latino Producers 
Academ

y
and Latino W

riters Lab
. His production credits include H

ow
 the G

arcia Girls 
Spent Their Sum

m
er (Sundance Official Selection) and Am

erica 101, and he has held key 
roles at Caldera/De Fanti Entertainm

ent. Octavio also brings unique leadership experience 
from

 the hospitality and tourism
 sectors, including roles at Club M

ed and Six Flags M
exico.

O
ctavio M

arin,  Developm
ent &

 Consultant

25

Christina is a seasoned sales and operations executive w
ith over 20 years of experience 

in the m
edia and entertainm

ent industry, specializing in business developm
ent, 

content partnerships, and client relations. At BLT Studios, she spearheaded strategic 
initiatives that led to a 40%

 sales increase and enhanced operational perform
ance, 

solidifying the studio’s reputation am
ong top-tier productions. Her career includes 

leadership roles at M
aya Entertainm

ent, First Look Hom
e Entertainm

ent, and W
arner 

M
usic Latina, w

here she consistently drove revenue grow
th and expanded m

arket 
share through innovative sales strategies. W

ith a strong com
m

and of the 
entertainm

ent ecosystem
—

from
 film

 and TV to m
usic and live events—

she excels at 
executing com

plex deals and aligning business goals w
ith creative vision.

Christina Hirigoyen, Sales
Rom

y is a versatile w
riter, producer, and director w

ith a strong background in film
, TV, 

and content creation. In 2025, she co-w
rote, produced, and co-directed the series The 

Escort I M
et In Paris for Crazy M

aple Studios and produced/co-starred in the 2024 
Lionsgate film

 How
 The G

ringo Stole Christm
as starring George Lopez. Rom

y holds a 
Graphic Design degree from

 Anahuac U
niversity and began her career at Televisa, 

leading creative departm
ents and crafting cam

paigns for m
ajor brands like Coca-Cola 

and Coors Light through agencies such as Leo Burnett and O
gilvy. M

oving to Los Angeles, 
she joined Ridley Scott &

 Associates’ “La Division” as an Art Director. She also served as 
associate producer on King of Killers (2022) and played a key role in How

 The Gringo 
Stole Xm

as, m
anaging casting, m

arketing strategies, and post-production supervision.

Rom
y Peniche, Creative Director



TEAM

Carlos is a seasoned production designer and licensed architect w
hose w

ork bridges 
high-level architectural design and cinem

atic visual storytelling. A graduate of the 
University of Texas at Austin, Carlos trained under legendary architects Natalie de Blois 
and Charles M

oore before launching his architecture career at Kohn Pedersen Fox 
Associates in New

 York, contributing to landm
ark projects like ABC’s Corporate H

Q and 
M

ellon Bank Tow
er. Transitioning to film

 in the early 1990s, Carlos has since designed 
for a w

ide range of acclaim
ed productions including Law

 &
 O

rder: O
rganized Crim

e, The 
Equalizer, Step U

p Revolution 3D, Rob the M
ob, and Breed of G

reed. His credits also 
include m

ajor film
s such as The Dictator, M

iam
i Vice, Any G

iven Sunday, and Bad Boys.

Carlos M
enendez, Set Designer

Tony began his illustrious 40+ year construction career in Ireland w
hile attending a 

construction trade school in 1973. After 4 years of training, he left hom
e to start his 

career as a project m
anager for a construction com

pany in New
 York. By 1982, Tony 

had m
oved on to further his career as a hom

e builder. After 3 years, his true passion 
for com

m
ercial construction led him

 to the form
ation of N

ationw
ide 

Construction. Since the com
pany’s inception in 1985, N

ationw
ide Construction has 

successfully com
pleted thousands of projects, and under Tony’s vision and leadership, 

the com
pany has grow

n to becom
e one of the m

ost highly respected com
m

ercial 
construction com

panies in the Southw
est.

Tony M
eehan, General Contractor

Gina joined our com
pany in 2006 and brings 12 years of invaluable construction 

know
ledge to our Design Departm

ent.  Her m
ain focus is on client design m

eetings, 
coordination w

ith ow
ners, architects and engineering; code analysis, ADA com

pliance and 
city perm

itting.  G
ina’s past experience includes project m

anagem
ent, infrastructure 

design, tenant relocation and m
odification for m

ajor international airports.

Gina M
cLean, Design Consultant
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Seasoned business developm
ent executive w

ith 20+ years of experience driving aviation 
and defense sales across Latin Am

erica and Turkey, w
ith a specialization in international 

governm
ent sales w

ithin the aeronautical industry. As founder of Helinautica
C.A., 

Guillerm
o has led the negotiation and execution of governm

ent and com
m

ercial contracts 
in the aerospace and naval sectors—

partnering w
ith global O

EM
s such as Kam

an 
Aerospace, Enstrom

 Helicopters, FLIR, ISolair, Sim
plex, H

AL, BaykarDefense, and Dearsan
Shipyards. W

ith deep expertise in international procurem
ent, m

arket entry strategies, and 
long-term

 governm
ent partnerships, G

uillerm
o brings strategic insight and operational 

execution to high-stakes ventures..

Guillerm
o Basalo, Sales

Jake is a highly experienced chief lighting technician (gaffer) w
ith 30 years in 

Hollyw
ood, w

orking across all m
ajor studios and production scales—

from
 large 

soundstages to com
plex location shoots. Renow

ned for his technical skill, creative 
lighting solutions, and calm

 leadership, Jake has contributed to high-profile projects for 
W

arner Bros., Param
ount, N

etflix, HBO
, and Universal. His expertise ranges from

 
rigging m

assive night scenes and coordinating LED volum
e lighting to m

anaging pow
er 

distribution on challenging rem
ote sets. Trusted by top cinem

atographers and 
directors, Jake blends practical electrical m

astery w
ith a strong artistic sensibility to 

enhance storytelling through light.

Jake Sarfaty,  Technical Consultant 
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w
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B
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M
O
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•

B
ig Series

•
Sm
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LIVE SHO
W

S
•

Talk Show
s

•
G

am
e Show

s
•

C
oncerts

AI SHO
W

S
•

E-G
am

es
•

Virtual-Show
s

TV SER
IES

•
B

ig Series
•

Sm
all Series

M
O

VIES
•

B
ig Series

•
Sm

all Series

LIVE SHO
W

S
•

Talk Show
s

•
G

am
e Show

s
•

C
oncerts

AI SHO
W

S
•

E-G
am

es
•

Virtual-Show
s

R
EVEN

U
E SO

U
RC

ES

STU
DIO

: SO
UND

 STAG
ES

•
Stage Rental 

•
G

rip & Electric Rental (m
arkup)

•
O

ffices R
entals

•
Pow

er, D
ata, A

ncillary Rentals

M
IXED

 U
SE: H

O
TEL

•
R

oom
s

•
Services

•
A

m
enities

M
IXED

-U
SE: R

ESID
EN

TIA
L

•
C

ondos
•

A
m

enities
•

Services

M
IXED

-USE: FO
O

D
•

Studio
•

R
estaurants & B

ars

STU
DIO

: PO
ST-PRO

DU
CTIO

N
•

Editing O
ffline &

 O
nline Video

•
Editing O

ffline &
 O

nline Sound
•

Processing & Finishing Video &Sound
•

D
istribution

M
IXED

-USE: AN
CILLAR

Y
•

C
inem

a
•

C
lubs

Super Studios generates revenue from
 

tw
o m

ain sources: external rentals and 
internal productions. EXTERN

AL 
revenue com

es from
 servicing outside 

productions, w
hile IN

TERN
AL revenue 

is generated from
 our ow

n productions 
created in partnership w

ith our 
production com

pany and collaborators. 
In both cases, com

m
on services incom

e 
is generated from

 each production. 

CO
M

M
O

N 
SERVIC

ES

B
USIN

ESS M
O

D
EL
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R
EVEN

U
E SO

U
RC

ES

SAM
PLE LEA

SE SO
UR

CES CHA
RT

This chart illustrates probable revenue scenarios 
from

 som
e of our m

ain types of clients. 

LEA
SE TYPE

A
verage Term

 
M

onths
Em

ployees
W

orking W
eek Length

D
aily Visitors

M
onthly Incom

e Lease
M

onthly G
ross Equipm

ent 
R

ental
G

ross C
atering Incom

e
G

ross Electrical 
Incom

e
A

ncillary Incom
e

G
ross M

onthly 
Incom

e
G

ross A
nnual 

Incom
e

G
ross Incom

e

TV Series
12

250
6

10
$300,000

$30,000
$240,000

$43,200
$31,500

$644,700
$7,736,400

$7,736,400

Estabilished TV Series
36

300
6

10
$300,000

$30,000
$288,000

$43,200
$37,500

$698,700
$8,384,400

$25,153,200

M
ovie

3
250

6
10

$300,000
$30,000

$240,000
$43,200

$31,500
$644,700

$7,736,400
$1,934,100

B
ig M

ovie
6

300
7

10
$300,000

$30,000
$336,000

$50,400
$43,750

$760,150
$4,560,900

$4,560,900

Live Show
3

250
5

150
$300,000

$40,000
$200,000

$36,000
$43,750

$619,750
$1,859,250

$1,859,250

E G
am

es
3

200
5

300
$300,000

$40,000
$160,000

$36,000
$57,500

$593,500
$1,780,500

$1,780,500
Experiential Show

s
3

200
7

1000
$300,000

$40,000
$224,000

$50,400
$203,000

$817,400
$2,452,200

$2,452,200
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EXECU
TIVE  SUM

M
A

R
Y

This land w
ill be developed into tw

o 36,000-square-foot tw
in soundstages including 2x 18,000-square-foot 

soundstages each. Each tw
in soundstage w

ill include 45,000 square feet of attached office space per tw
in 

set, built across three stories, w
ith a total height of 45 feet.

The first phase w
ill also include a m

ill shop, w
here sets are fabricated, and previously built sets are stored. 

This building w
ill total approxim

ately 50,000 square feet—
10,000 square feet per 18,000-square-foot stage, 

plus an additional 10,000 square feet for storage.

Each soundstage tw
in-set w

ill rent for $48 to $60 per square foot. Due to the nature of studio operations, 
electricity, equipm

ent rentals, and other production services w
ill be m

anaged and offered directly by the 
studio on an à la carte basis, w

ith an average m
arkup of 30%

 to production com
panies.

W
hile studio rentals and services m

ay appear costly, film
ing in a controlled studio environm

ent offers 
significant financial advantages over location shooting. It provides enhanced production control, higher 
efficiency, and the ability to deliver a superior view

er experience—
at a fraction of the tim

e and cost 
required for shooting outdoors or on location.

W
e have assem

bled an experienced team
 of industry executives w

ho are w
ell-positioned to secure studio 

leases upon city approval of construction. Our general contractor is Nationw
ide Construction, a w

ell-
established and reputable firm

 based in M
ansfield, TX.

Super Studios USA LLC also holds an option to acquire an adjacent parcel for $1. This parcel w
ill 

accom
m

odate tw
o additional tw

in set of soundstages.

Super Studios U
SA is the ow

ner of 24.5 acres of land located at 561 and 
563 Easy Drive, as w

ell as 401 Hanks Street, in M
ansfield, Texas.

Phase 1

Studio C
lusters 1 and 2

$65,113,055

H
otel

$41,583,900

20 Tow
nhom

es
$5,520,000

40 SFR
 Luxury

$16,100,000

Solar
$5,445,000

Total Phase 1 C
onstruction C

ost
$133,761,955

Phase 2
C

onstruction Costs

Engineering
$25,000,000

Studio C
lusters 3 and 4

$65,113,055

C
om

plex N
/E

$102,696,000

C
om

plex N
/W

$117,900,000

C
om

plex S/E
$147,552,000

C
om

plex S/W
$142,176,000

Trade School
$21,400,000

Total Phase 2 C
onstruction C

ost
$621,837,055

C
onstruction C

ost
Property Sales

R
etained Property

Entire Value

Phase 1
$133,761,955

$47,000,000
$303,916,309

$350,916,309

Phase 2
$621,837,055

$418,296,667
$762,676,309

$1,180,972,975

Entire Project
$755,599,011

$465,296,667
$1,066,592,617

$1,531,889,284
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EXECU
TIVE  SUM

M
A

R
Y

There w
ill also be residential, hospitality, office, retail, and m

ultifam
ily com

ponents integrated into 
the property. The entire developm

ent has been thoughtfully designed w
ith the logistical needs of film

 
and TV producers in m

ind—
to ensure sm

ooth, seam
less, and successful productions, as w

ell as for the 
enjoym

ent of regular Texans and local residents alike. 

Having all these am
enities in one centralized location ensures that cast and crew

 w
orking dem

anding 
12-hour days have im

m
ediate access to everything they need, m

axim
izing productivity on set.

On the initial 24.5 acres w
est of 7th Street, w

e w
ill develop a 40-unit tow

nhouse-style single-fam
ily 

residential offering, along w
ith a com

m
unity clubhouse accessible to the entire 75-acre developm

ent. 
The clubhouse w

ill include a conference room
 for m

eetings, as w
ell as a four-star hotel w

ith a 
restaurant and bar, offering both traditional room

s and larger extended-stay suites.

On the adjacent 47.4 acres, the plan includes over 750 luxury SFR condo units, a trade school, additional 
sm

aller studio production spaces, 60,000 square feet of office space, at least 45,000 square feet of 
restaurant space w

ithin the retail area, a m
ovie theater, and a grocery store.

N
otes:

Illustrates Incom
e After Construction of All M

ixed-Use Buildings and 
Sale of Condos

The sale of the SFR Properties w
ill be used to retire debt, w

e are 
projecting a $38,000,000 total Gain on Sales of the SFRs in Phase 1 
w

hich w
ill be used to retire debt

Depreciation is a noncash expense. Depreciation is im
pacted by the 

holding period of residential condom
inium

s. The depreciation w
ill 

represent additional cash on hand.

Build O
ut of M

ixed Use w
ill also be phased over 4 years

The $423,000,000 estim
ated total gain on sales from

 the condos 
w

ill go tow
ard the retirem

ent of debt. This w
ill com

e from
 the sale 

of SFR Condo properties as the m
ixed-use buildings are built.

There w
ill be a $63,000,000 Net Gain on Sales of SFR Condos not 

show
n in these incom

e statem
ents

Am
ortization is affected by the sales cycle of condom

inium
s.

Studio Incom
e Statem

ent 4 C
lusters 

Stabilized

Incom
e

Year 1
Year 2

Year 3
Year 4

Year 5

A
nnual Lease Incom

e
$23,351,520

$24,052,066
$24,773,628

$25,516,836
$26,282,341

Value A
dded Service Incom

e
$24,379,680

$25,111,070
$25,864,403

$26,640,335
$27,439,545

Total Incom
e

$47,731,200
$49,163,136

$50,638,030
$52,157,171

$53,721,886

C
O

G
S

$7,420,500
$7,643,115

$7,872,408
$8,108,581

$8,351,838

N
et O

perating Incom
e

$40,310,700
$41,520,021

$42,765,622
$44,048,590

$45,370,048

O
perating Expenses

$5,770,000
$5,943,100

$6,121,393
$6,305,035

$6,494,186

EB
ID

TA
$34,540,700

$35,576,921
$36,644,229

$37,743,555
$38,875,862

A
nnual Interest

$3,260,400
$6,437,362

$5,705,104
$2,957,488

$0

D
epreciation

$3,921,427
$4,039,070

$4,160,242
$4,285,049

$4,413,600

N
et Incom

e B
efore Taxes

$27,358,873
$25,100,489

$26,778,882
$30,501,019

$34,462,262

M
ixed U

se Stabilized R
ents

Year 1
Year 2

Year 3
Year 4

year 5

A
nnual Lease Incom

e
$13,958,743

$14,377,505
$14,808,830

$15,253,095
$15,710,688

O
perating Expenses

$1,395,874
$1,437,751

$1,480,883
$1,525,310

$1,571,069

N
et O

perating Incom
e

$12,562,869
$12,939,755

$13,327,947
$13,727,786

$14,139,619

A
nnual Interest

0
0

0
0

0

D
epreciation*

$6,086,498
$6,086,498

$6,086,498
$6,086,498

$6,086,498

N
et Incom

e B
efore Taxes

$6,476,370
$6,853,256

$7,058,854
$7,270,620

$7,488,738

Food Service O
perations Projected Incom

e
Year 1

Theater G
ross Box O

ffice R
evenues

$7,260,624

C
O

G
S

 Theater B
ox O

ffice Revenues
$3,630,312

N
et Theater B

ox O
ffice R

evenues
$3,630,312

Food Service A
ggregated O

perations Incom
e

$41,339,164

C
O

G
S

 Food Service
$10,208,104

G
ross Profit Food Service

$31,131,060

O
perating Expenses

$19,322,410

N
et Incom

e Food Service
$11,808,650
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DISCLAIM
ER

This presentation is for inform
ational purposes only and does not constitute an offer to sell or a solicitation of an offer to buy any securities. A

ny 
investm

ent in the offering m
ust be m

ade solely through the official offering platform
 in com

pliance w
ith R

egulation C
row

dfunding
(R

eg C
F).

Investing in startups and real estate developm
ents is inherently risky, speculative, and illiquid. You should not invest unless you are prepared to lose the 

entire am
ount of your investm

ent.

N
o assurances or guarantees are m

ade regarding the perform
ance, returns, or future success of the project. Any forw

ard-looking statem
ents, projections, 

or illustrative scenarios are based on assum
ptions that m

ay not m
aterialize. Actual results m

ay differ m
aterially.

This offering has not been review
ed or approved by the Securities and Exchange C

om
m

ission (SEC
) or any other federal or state

securities com
m

ission 
or regulatory authority. Investors m

ust rely on their ow
n due diligence and consult their financial, tax, and legal advisors before investing.
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SUPER STUDIOS USA – VIDEO – 3:35 – TRANSCRIPT  

NARRATOR:  

Super Studios is a groundbreaking real estate development in Mansfield, Texas in the Dallas-Fort 
Worth Metroplex, centered on a cutting-edge film and TV studio, surrounded by a vibrant creative 
community, mixing 70% of mixed use including housing, dining, retail, offices, movie theaters, 
and a trade school, and 30% studio facilities powered by AI and anchored by a high-performance 
data center. It's the first fully integrated complex of its kind combining production and lifestyle in 
a unified ecosystem with a diversified business model that mitigates investment risk through 
vertical and horizontal integration.  

ANGEL GRACIA: 

Every time you binge watch a show on a weekend, 12 episodes back to back, you just witnessed 
250 people working in the soundstage for six months round the clock. The reason for the 
soundstage is everything needs to be in a place that is accessible and efficient, so the studio is 
designed to where you can quickly switch the sets around between the two sides of the stages and 
the mill shop behind it, and the entire organization is designed to be efficient at modifying sets on 
moment's notice.  

If the studio is hosting two productions, for example, each with an average of 250 people working, 
that's 500 people on site, consuming our products from the studio, staying in our condos, our hotel, 
dining at our restaurants, or holding off-the-clock meetings at the coffee shop, or just a whining at 
the bar after a typical 12-hour day working on the stage.  

NARRATOR: 

The studio complex will be also open to the general public, with every space designed around 
showbiz themes.  

ANGEL GRACIA: 

There is the tech aspect of it that also runs all of the operations of all of the components in the 
studio, also creates its own business for rent for other clients.  

NARRATOR: 

The studio's clients include every tenant, resident, and visitor within the complex.  

ANGEL GRACIA: 

What if the shops around the studio were ready to shoot? The coffee shop, the bar, the hotel lobby, 
even the townhouses are ready to shoot.  

NARRATOR: 

The surrounding buildings will be designed to function as both real and film-ready locations.  



SUPER STUDIOS USA – VIDEO – 3:35 – TRANSCRIPT  

ANGEL GRACIA: 

And now, thanks to AI, you are able to reproduce backgrounds easier than before. So the more AI 
grows, the more it helps as a special effects component to recreate backgrounds inside the studio 
to make the studio experience more efficient.  

NAARRATOR: 

The studio will feature its own trade school, built to train students for real jobs on real sets, from 
production assistants to every department.  

ANGEL GRACIA: 

Bring people from the trade school to start doing short films and content in the studios to practice 
their craft and build up the experience to work in the bigger shows.  

Hollywood is dying, Hollywood this, Hollywood is decentralized. So this is a studio also for text 
stories. Anyone who has a great story to tell can come and create a show. And that includes talk 
shows, game shows, influencers, content. Even Mr. Beast had to move to a warehouse where he 
can actually bring together all the crews and teams and stories and create more content in one 
controlled environment.  

Bots will replace actors and musicians. Seriously, I doubt it. Kids are already tired of swiping them 
out of the way, you know, because they immediately detect fake. You cannot watch cartoon 
characters all day. You're gonna get tired and sometimes you're gonna watch a real person.  

NARRATOR: Super Studios USA, a creative, scalable, AI driven, production ready ecosystem 
designed by filmmakers for the future of storytelling. From Hollywood insiders to Texans and the 
rest of the country. 



SUPER STUDIOS USA – VIDEO – 3:35 – TRANSCRIPT  

NARRATOR:  

Super Studios is a groundbreaking real estate development in Mansfield, Texas in the Dallas-Fort 
Worth Metroplex, centered on a cutting-edge film and TV studio, surrounded by a vibrant creative 
community, mixing 70% of mixed use including housing, dining, retail, offices, movie theaters, 
and a trade school, and 30% studio facilities powered by AI and anchored by a high-performance 
data center. It's the first fully integrated complex of its kind combining production and lifestyle in 
a unified ecosystem with a diversified business model that mitigates investment risk through 
vertical and horizontal integration.  

ANGEL GRACIA: 

Every time you binge watch a show on a weekend, 12 episodes back to back, you just witnessed 
250 people working in the soundstage for six months round the clock. The reason for the 
soundstage is everything needs to be in a place that is accessible and efficient, so the studio is 
designed to where you can quickly switch the sets around between the two sides of the stages and 
the mill shop behind it, and the entire organization is designed to be efficient at modifying sets on 
moment's notice.  

SANDRA AVILA 

As a producer, as someone who's worked in several studio lots, we feel we know what people 
need, right? We want everything to operate well, we want to have trained people there to really 
execute at a professional level, and then if you can just walk over to your hotel or your condo and 
get the rest that you need and be able to start fresh the next day, I think ultimately that's what we're 
all looking for.  

ANGEL GRACIA 

If the studio is hosting two productions, for example, each with an average of 250 people working, 
that's 500 people on site, consuming our products from the studio, staying in our condos, our hotel, 
dining at our restaurants, or holding off-the-clock meetings at the coffee shop, or just a whining at 
the bar after a typical 12-hour day working on the stage.  

ANGEL GRACIA: 

There is the tech aspect of it that also runs all of the operations of all of the components in the 
studio, also creates its own business for rent for other clients.  

NARRATOR: 

The studio's clients include every tenant, resident, and visitor within the complex.  

ANGEL GRACIA: 



SUPER STUDIOS USA – VIDEO – 3:35 – TRANSCRIPT  

What if the shops around the studio were ready to shoot? The coffee shop, the bar, the hotel lobby, 
even the townhouses are ready to shoot.  

NARRATOR: 

The surrounding buildings will be designed to function as both real and film-ready locations.  

ANGEL GRACIA: 

And now, thanks to AI, you are able to reproduce backgrounds easier than before. So the more AI 
grows, the more it helps as a special effects component to recreate backgrounds inside the studio 
to make the studio experience more efficient.  

SANDRA AVILA 

So as a Texas native, what I'm most excited about was the opportunity to create jobs for young 
individuals that actually wanted to work in this field.  

NARRATOR: 

The studio will feature its own trade school, built to train students for real jobs on real sets, from 
production assistants to every department.  

ANGEL GRACIA: 

Bring people from the trade school to start doing short films and content in the studios to practice 
their craft and build up the experience to work in the bigger shows.  

Hollywood is dying, Hollywood this, Hollywood is decentralized. So this is a studio also for text 
stories. Anyone who has a great story to tell can come and create a show. And that includes talk 
shows, game shows, influencers, content. Even Mr. Beast had to move to a warehouse where he 
can actually bring together all the crews and teams and stories and create more content in one 
controlled environment.  

SANDRA AVILA 

One of the more exciting things is that Texas passed tax incentives to increase the amount of money 
that producers can get back when they shoot here in the state. 

ANGEL GRACIA 

Bots will replace actors and musicians. Seriously, I doubt it. Kids are already tired of swiping them 
out of the way, you know, because they immediately detect fake. You cannot watch cartoon 
characters all day. You're gonna get tired and sometimes you're gonna watch a real person.  

 



SUPER STUDIOS USA – VIDEO – 3:35 – TRANSCRIPT  

SANDRA AVILA  

 It's never been a more exciting time to shoot in a Lone Star State. 

NARRATOR:  

Super Studios USA, a creative, scalable, AI driven, production ready ecosystem designed by 
filmmakers for the future of storytelling. From Hollywood insiders to Texans and the rest of the 
country. 

 

  



SUPER STUDIOS USA – VIDEO – 3:35 – TRANSCRIPT  

NARRATOR: 

The studio complex will be also open to the general public, with every space designed around 
showbiz themes.  

 

 



SUPER STUDIOS USA – VERTICAL VIDEO – 1:00 – TRANSCRIPT  

ANGEL GRACIA: 

And that is the Greenlight for Super Studios USA. Thank you to the city of Mansfield, Texas and 
our investor number one Guillermo Vasallo.  

And here we are approaching Super Studios with my partner Richard Jotson and super pilot 
Michael Dixon on our first landing ever in the property.  

We're in the middle of phase one of the project where we have four sound stages with attached 
offices and a mill shop behind.  

And on the other side of the fence, 50 more acres with six sound stages, mixed use retail stores, 
restaurants, bars, a cinema, condos, you name it.  

And by the water tower we will have a really cool hotel with a clubhouse and 40 townhouses. 
And the trade school.  

Kids, listen to me. The ideal trade school that is going to teach you how to go straight to work.  

Please take me to the airport. 
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Subscription Agreement 
 
THE SECURITIESARE BEING OFFERED PURSUANT TO SECTION 4(A)(6) OF THE 
SECURITIES ACT OF 1933 (THE "SECURITIES ACT") AND HAVE NOT BEEN 
REGISTERED UNDER THE SECURITIES ACT OR THE SECURITIES LAWS OF ANY 
STATE OR ANY OTHER JURISDICTION. THERE ARE FURTHER RESTRICTIONS ON 
THE TRANSFERABILITY OF THE SECURITIES DESCRIBED HEREIN. 
THE PURCHASE OF THE SECURITIES INVOLVES A HIGH DEGREE OF RISK AND 
SHOULD BE CONSIDERED ONLY BY PERSONS WHO CAN BEAR THE RISK OF THE 
LOSS OF THEIR ENTIRE INVESTMENT. 
 
Super Studios USA LLC 
4912 Kendlewood Avenue, McAllen, TX 78501 
 
Ladies and Gentlemen: 
 
The undersigned understands that Super Studios USA LLC, a Limited Liability Company 
organized under the laws of Texas (the "Company"), is offering up to $2,000,000.00 of Class A 
LLC/Membership Interests (the "Securities") in a Regulation CF Offering. This Offering is made 
pursuant to the Form C, dated September 22, 2025 (the "Form C"). The undersigned further 
understands that the Offering is being made pursuant to Section 4(a)(6) of the Securities Act and 
Regulation CF under the JOBS Act of 2012 and without registration of the Securities under the 
Securities Act of 1933, as amended (the "Securities Act"). 
 
1. Subscription. Subject to the terms and conditions hereof and the provisions of the Form C, 
the undersigned hereby irrevocably subscribes for the Securities set forth on the signature page 
hereto for the aggregate purchase price set forth on the signature page hereto, which is payable as 
described in Section 4 hereof. The undersigned acknowledges that the Securities will be subject 
to restrictions on transfer as set forth in this subscription agreement (the "Subscription 
Agreement"). 
 
2. Acceptance of Subscription and Issuance of Securities. It is understood and agreed that the 
Company shall have the sole right, at its complete discretion, to accept or reject this subscription, 
in whole or in part, for any reason and that the same shall be deemed to be accepted by the 
Company only when it is signed by a duly authorized officer of the Company and delivered to 
the undersigned at the Closing referred to in Section 3 hereof.  Subscriptions need not be 
accepted in the order received, and the Securities may be allocated among subscribers. 
 
3. The Closing. The closing of the purchase and sale of the Securities (the "Closing") shall take 
place at 12:00 a.m. New York time on May 8, 2026, or at such other time and place as the 
Company may designate by notice to the undersigned. 
 
4. Payment for Securities. Payment for the Securities shall be received by North Capital Private 
Securities Corporation (the "Escrow Agent") from the undersigned by wire transfer of 
immediately available funds or other means approved by the Company at least two days prior to 
the Closing, in the amount as set forth on the signature page hereto. Upon the Closing, the 
Escrow Agent shall release such funds to the Company. The Company shall deliver certificates 
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representing the Securities to the undersigned at the Closing bearing an appropriate legend 
referring to the fact that the Securities were sold in reliance upon an exemption from registration 
under the Securities Act.] [The undersigned shall receive notice and evidence of the entry of the 
number of the Securities owned by undersigned reflected on the books and records of the 
Company and verified and by Equitytrack (the "Transfer Agent"), which shall bear a notation 
that the Securities were sold in reliance upon an exemption from registration under the Securities 
Act. 
 
5. Representations and Warranties of the Company. As of the Closing, the Company 
represents and warrants that: 
 
a) The Company is duly formed and validly existing under the laws of Texas, with full power 
and authority to conduct its business as it is currently being conducted and to own its assets; and 
has secured any other authorizations, approvals, permits and orders required by law for the 
conduct by the Company of its business as it is currently being conducted. 
 
b) The Securities have been duly authorized and, when issued, delivered and paid for in the 
manner set forth in this Subscription Agreement, will be validly issued, fully paid and 
nonassessable, and will conform in all material respects to the description thereof set forth in the 
Form C. 
 
c) The execution and delivery by the Company of this Subscription Agreement and the 
consummation of the transactions contemplated hereby (including the issuance, sale and delivery 
of the Securities) are within the Company’s powers and have been duly authorized by all 
necessary corporate action on the part of the Company. Upon full execution hereof, this 
Subscription Agreement shall constitute a valid and binding agreement of the Company, 
enforceable against the Company in accordance with its terms, except (i) as limited by applicable 
bankruptcy, insolvency, reorganization, moratorium, and other laws of general application 
affecting enforcement of creditors’ rights generally, (ii) as limited by laws relating to the 
availability of specific performance, injunctive relief, or other equitable remedies and (iii) with 
respect to provisions relating to indemnification and contribution, as limited by considerations of 
public policy and by federal or securities, "blue sky" or other similar laws of such jurisdiction 
(collectively referred to as the "State Securities Laws"). 
 
d) Assuming the accuracy of the undersigned’s representations and warranties set forth in 
Section 6 hereof, no order, license, consent, authorization or approval of, or exemption by, or 
action by or in respect of, or notice to, or filing or registration with, any governmental body, 
agency or official is required by or with respect to the Company in connection with the 
execution, delivery and performance by the Company of this Subscription Agreement except (i) 
for such filings as may be required under Regulation CF promulgated under the Securities Act, 
or under any applicable State Securities Laws, (ii) for such other filings and approvals as have 
been made or obtained, or (iii) where the failure to obtain any such order, license, consent, 
authorization, approval or exemption or give any such notice or make any filing or registration 
would not have a material adverse effect on the ability of the Company to perform its obligations 
hereunder. 
 
6. Representations and Warranties of the Undersigned. The undersigned hereby represents 
and warrants to and covenants with the Company that: 
 
a) General. 
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i. The undersigned has all requisite authority (and in the case of an individual, the capacity) to 
purchase the Securities, enter into this Subscription Agreement and to perform all the obligations 
required to be performed by the undersigned hereunder, and such purchase will not contravene 
any law, rule or regulation binding on the undersigned or any investment guideline or restriction 
applicable to the undersigned. 
 
ii. The undersigned is a resident of the state set forth on the signature page hereto and is not 
acquiring the Securities as a nominee or agent or otherwise for any other person. 
 
iii. The undersigned will comply with all applicable laws and regulations in effect in any 
jurisdiction in which the undersigned purchases or sells Securities and obtain any consent, 
approval or permission required for such purchases or sales under the laws and regulations of 
any jurisdiction to which the undersigned is subject or in which the undersigned makes such 
purchases or sales, and the Company shall have no responsibility therefor. 
 
iv. Including the amount set forth on the signature page hereto, in the past twelve (12) month 
period, the undersigned has not exceeded the investment limit as set forth in Rule 100(a)(2) of 
Regulation CF. 
 
b) Information Concerning the Company. 
i. The undersigned has received a copy of the Form C. With respect to information provided by 
the Company, the undersigned has relied solely on the information contained in the Form C to 
make the decision to purchase the Securities. 
 
ii. The undersigned understands and accepts that the purchase of the Securities involves various 
risks, including the risks outlined in the Form C and in this Subscription Agreement. The 
undersigned represents that it is able to bear any, and all loss associated with an investment in the 
Securities. 
 
iii. The undersigned confirms that it is not relying and will not rely on any communication 
(written or oral) of the Company, Jumpstart Mico Inc. D/B/A Issuance Express, or any of their 
respective affiliates, as investment advice or as a recommendation to purchase the Securities. It is 
understood that information and explanations related to the terms and conditions of the Securities 
provided in the Form C or otherwise by the Company, Jumpstart Mico Inc. D/B/A Issuance 
Express or any of their respective affiliates shall not be considered investment advice or a 
recommendation to purchase the Securities, and that neither the Company, Jumpstart Mico Inc. 
D/B/A Issuance Express nor any of their respective affiliates is acting or has acted as an advisor 
to the undersigned in deciding to invest in the Securities. The undersigned acknowledges that 
neither the Company, Jumpstart Mico Inc. D/B/A Issuance Express nor any of their respective 
affiliates have made any representation regarding the proper characterization of the Securities for 
purposes of determining the undersigned’s authority or suitability to invest in the Securities. 
 
iv. The undersigned is familiar with the business and financial condition and operations of the 
Company, all as generally described in the Form C. The undersigned has had access to such 
information concerning the Company and the Securities as it deems necessary to enable it to 
make an informed investment decision concerning the purchase of the Securities. 
 
v. The undersigned understands that, unless the undersigned notifies the Company in writing to 
the contrary at or before the Closing, each of the undersigned’s representations and warranties 
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contained in this Subscription Agreement will be deemed to have been reaffirmed and confirmed 
as of the Closing, taking into account all information received by the undersigned. 
 
vi. The undersigned acknowledges that the Company has the right in its sole and absolute 
discretion to abandon this Offering at any time prior to the completion of the Offering. This 
Subscription Agreement shall thereafter have no force or effect and the Company shall return 
any previously paid subscription price of the Securities, without interest thereon, to the 
undersigned. 
 
vii. The undersigned understands that no federal or state agency has passed upon the merits or 
risks of an investment in the Securities or made any finding or determination concerning the 
fairness or advisability of this investment. 
 
c) No Guaranty. 
i. The undersigned confirms that the Company has not (A) given any guarantee or representation 
as to the potential success, return, effect or benefit (either legal, regulatory, tax, financial, 
accounting or otherwise) an of investment in the Securities or (B) made any representation to the 
undersigned regarding the legality of an investment in the Securities under applicable legal 
investment or similar laws or regulations. In deciding to purchase the Securities, the undersigned 
is not relying on the advice or recommendations of the Company and the undersigned has made 
its own independent decision that the investment in the Securities is suitable and appropriate for 
the undersigned. 
 
d) Status of Undersigned. 
i. The undersigned has such knowledge, skill and experience in business, financial and 
investment matters that the undersigned is capable of evaluating the merits and risks of an 
investment in the Securities. With the assistance of the undersigned’s own professional advisors, 
to the extent that the undersigned has deemed appropriate, the undersigned has made its own 
legal, tax, accounting and financial evaluation of the merits and risks of an investment in the 
Securities and the consequences of this Subscription Agreement. The undersigned has considered 
the suitability of the Securities as an investment in light of its own circumstances and financial 
condition and the undersigned is able to bear the risks associated with an investment in the 
Securities and its authority to invest in the Securities. 
 
e) Restrictions on Transfer or Sale of Securities. 
i. The undersigned is acquiring the Securities solely for the undersigned’s own beneficial 
account, for investment purposes, and not with a view to, or for resale in connection with, any 
distribution of the Securities. The undersigned understands that the Securities have not been 
registered under the Securities Act or any State Securities Laws by reason of specific exemptions 
under the provisions thereof which depend in part upon the investment intent of the undersigned 
and of the other representations made by the undersigned in this Subscription Agreement. The 
undersigned understands that the Company is relying upon the representations and agreements 
contained in this Subscription Agreement (and any supplemental information) for the purpose of 
determining whether this transaction meets the requirements for such exemptions. 
 
ii. The undersigned understands that the Securities are restricted from transfer for a period of 
time under applicable federal securities laws and that the Securities Act and the rules of the U.S. 
Securities and Exchange Commission (the "Commission") provide in substance that the 
undersigned may dispose of the Securities only pursuant to an effective registration statement 
under the Securities Act, an exemption therefrom or as further described in Rule 501 of 
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Regulation CF, after which certain state restrictions may apply. The undersigned understands 
that the Company has no obligation or intention to register any of the Securities, or to take action 
so as to permit sales pursuant to the Securities Act. Even when the Securities become freely 
transferrable, a secondary market in the Securities may not develop. Consequently, the 
undersigned understands that the undersigned must bear the economic risks of the investment in 
the Securities for an indefinite period of time. 
 
iii. The undersigned agrees: (A) that the undersigned will not sell, assign, pledge, give, transfer 
or otherwise dispose of the Securities or any interest therein, or make any offer or attempt to do 
any of the foregoing, except pursuant to Rule 501 of Regulation CF. 
 
7. Conditions to Obligations of the Undersigned and the Company. The obligations of the 
undersigned to purchase and pay for the Securities specified on the signature page hereto and of 
the Company to sell the Securities are subject to the satisfaction at or prior to the Closing of the 
following conditions precedent: the representations and warranties of the Company contained in 
Section 5 hereof and of the undersigned contained in Section 6 hereof shall be true and correct as 
of the Closing in all respects with the same effect as though such representations and warranties 
had been made as of the Closing. 
 
8. Obligations Irrevocable. Following the Closing, the obligations of the undersigned shall be 
irrevocable. 
 
9. Legend. The certificates, book entry or other form of notation representing the Securities sold 
pursuant to this Subscription Agreement will be notated with a legend or designation, which 
communicates in some manner that the Securities were issued pursuant to Section 4(a)(6) of the 
Securities Act and may only be resold pursuant to Rule 501 of Regulation CF. 
 
10. Waiver, Amendment. Neither this Subscription Agreement nor any provisions hereof shall 
be modified, changed, discharged or terminated except by an instrument in writing, signed by the 
party against whom any waiver, change, discharge or termination is sought. 
 
11. Assignability. Neither this Subscription Agreement nor any right, remedy, obligation or 
liability arising hereunder or by reason hereof shall be assignable by either the Company or the 
undersigned without the prior written consent of the other party. 
 
12. Waiver of Jury Trial. THE UNDERSIGNED IRREVOCABLY WAIVES ANY AND ALL 
RIGHT TO TRIAL BY JURY WITH RESPECT TO ANY LEGAL PROCEEDING ARISING 
OUT OF THE TRANSACTIONS CONTEMPLATED BY THIS SUBSCRIPTION 
AGREEMENT. 
 
13. Submission to Jurisdiction. With respect to any suit, action or proceeding relating to any 
offers, purchases or sales of the Securities by the undersigned ("Proceedings"), the undersigned 
irrevocably submits to the jurisdiction of the federal or state courts located in Texas, which 
submission shall be exclusive unless none of such courts has lawful jurisdiction over such 
Proceedings. 
 
14. Governing Law. This Subscription Agreement shall be governed by and construed in 
accordance with the laws of the State of Texas without regard to conflict of law principles 
thereof. 
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15. Section and Other Headings. The section and other headings contained in this Subscription 
Agreement are for reference purposes only and shall not affect the meaning or interpretation of 
this Subscription Agreement. 
 
16. Counterparts. This Subscription Agreement may be executed in any number of 
counterparts, each of which when so executed and delivered shall be deemed to be an original 
and all of which together shall be deemed to be one and the same agreement. 
 
17. Notices. All notices and other communications provided for herein shall be in writing and 
shall be deemed to have been duly given if delivered personally or sent by registered or certified 
mail, return receipt requested, postage prepaid or email to the following addresses (or such other 
address as either party shall have specified by notice in writing to the other): 
 

If to the Company: 

4912 Kendlewood Avenue, McAllen, TX 
78501 

E-mail: richardj@superstudiosusa.com 
Attention: CEO 

If to the Purchaser: 
[PURCHASER ADDRESS]  

E-mail: [E-MAIL ADDRESS] 
Attention: [TITLE OF OFFICER TO 

RECEIVE NOTICES] 
 
18. Binding Effect. The provisions of this Subscription Agreement shall be binding upon and 
accrue to the benefit of the parties hereto and their respective heirs, legal representatives, 
successors and assigns. 
 
19. Survival. All representations, warranties and covenants contained in this Subscription 
Agreement shall survive (i) the acceptance of the subscription by the Company, (ii) changes in 
the transactions, documents and instruments described in the Form C which are not material or 
which are to the benefit of the undersigned and (iii) the death or disability of the undersigned. 
 
20. Notification of Changes. The undersigned hereby covenants and agrees to notify the 
Company upon the occurrence of any event prior to the closing of the purchase of the Securities 
pursuant to this Subscription Agreement, which would cause any representation, warranty, or 
covenant of the undersigned contained in this Subscription Agreement to be false or incorrect. 
 
21. Severability. If any term or provision of this Subscription Agreement is invalid, illegal or 
unenforceable in any jurisdiction, such invalidity, illegality or unenforceability shall not affect 
any other term or provision of this Subscription Agreement or invalidate or render unenforceable 
such term or provision in any other jurisdiction. 
 
[SIGNATURE PAGE FOLLOWS] 
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IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the undersigned has executed this Subscription Agreement this 
[DAY] OF [MONTH], [YEAR]. 
 

PURCHASER (if an individual): 

By_____________________ 
Name: 

 
PURCHASER (if an entity): 

_______________________ 
Legal Name of Entity 

 
By_____________________ 

Name: 
Title: 

 
State/Country of Domicile or Formation: ______________________________________ 
 
 
 
The offer to purchase Securities as set forth above is confirmed and accepted by the Company as 
to [amount of Securities to be acquired by Purchaser] for [total amount to be paid by Purchaser]. 
 

Super Studios USA LLC 

By_____________________ 
Name: 
Title: 

 






















